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NOTICE 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Thirty-Fourth Annual General Meeting(34th) of the Company will be held on 
Friday 6th September 2024 at the Registered office of the Company at Village - Chekuasole, P.O. – Jogerdanga, P.S. 
– Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur, West Bengal-721121 at 1:30 P.M. to transact the following business: -  
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for 
the financial year ended March 31, 2024 together with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors 
thereon. 

 
2. To re- appoint Mr. Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia (DIN: 00063774) who retires by rotation and being eligible, 

offers himself for re-appointment. 
 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
      3. To Re-appoint of Mr. Parin Mittal (DIN: 07052211) as Managing Director of the Company. 
 

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special     
Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V thereto and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time 
being in force) and the Articles of Association of the Company and based on the recommendations of the 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors of the Company for the re-
appointment of Mr. Parin Mittal (DIN: 07052211) as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of 
five years effective from 13thDecember, 2024 upon a remuneration to be mutually decided by the board and 
the Managing Director subject to the approval of the members at ensuing Annual General Meeting” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such 
acts and deeds as may be deemed necessary to give effect to the above resolution.                  
 

4.     Payment of Remuneration to Mr. Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia (DIN: 00063774) Director of the Company. 
 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special     
Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of the Section 197,198 read with Schedule V and all other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, 
for the time in force ) and based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Audit Committee and approval of the Board of Directors of the Company for payment of monthly 
Remuneration of Rs. 5,00,000/-(Rupees Five lakhs only) aggregating to Rs.60,00,000/- per annum (Rupees 
Sixty Lakhs Only) to Mr. Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia (DIN: 00063774) Director of the Company, with effect 
from 1st July 2024 subject to the approval of the members at ensuing Annual General Meeting 
 
“RESOLVED FUTHER THAT, any Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all 
necessary acts, deeds and things, which may be usual, expedient or proper to give effect to all above 
resolution.” 
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                                                                                                           By Order of the Board of Directors 

Place: Jamshedpur                   For, Brahmanand Himghar Limited   
Date: 05-08-2024 
                                                                                                  Sd/- 
                                                                                            Parin Mittal   

                                                                                                           Managing Director & CFO 
                                                                                            (DIN: 07052211) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTES: 
 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 
PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY / 
PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of 
members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent (10%) of the 
total share capital of the Company. 

 
2. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the 34th AGM are 

requested to send certified copy of Board Resolution of the Company, authorizing their 
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. 

 
3. The instrument appointing the Proxy should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company 

not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the 34th Annual General Meeting. A 
Proxy form is sent herewith.  

 
4. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting, a 

member entitled to be inspecting the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the 
Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company. 

 
5. Members/Proxies/authorized representative should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed 

herewith to attend the 34th Annual General Meeting. 
 

6. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under 
section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the 34th 
AGM. 

 
7. The Register of members and share transfer books shall be closed from 31st day of August 2024 to 06th 

day of September 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of 34th Annual General Meeting. 
 

8. Members are requested to notify any change of address/residential status/email-id, bank details etc.to 
their Depository Participants (DP) in respect of shares held in dematerialized form. 

 
 

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company –  
S. K. Infosolutions Private Limited, 
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Address: D/42, Katju Nagar Colony, Ground Floor, Near South City Mall, PO & PS- 
Jadavpur Kolkata, West Bengal-700032,  
Phone Nos. 033-24120027/033-24120029,  
E-mail Id: skcdilip@gmail.com  
 

in respect of shares in physical form, under their signatures and quoting respective folio number. 
 

9. Non-Resident Indian Shareholders are requested to inform the Company immediately:  
 

a. The change in residential status on return to India for permanent settlement. 
 

b. The particulars of NRE Bank Account maintained in India with complete name and address of 
the Bank, if not furnished earlier. 

 
10. Members who have not registered their phone number and email address so far are requested to 

register their email ids for receiving all correspondence from the Company electronically. 
 

11. Members are requested to note that trading in securities of the Company are compulsorily in 
dematerialized form only. Hence members who are yet to dematerialize their shares are advised to do 
so. 

 
12. Members may also note that the Notice of the 34th Annual General Meeting will also be available on 

the Company’s website https://brahmanandhimghar.com/ for their download.  
 

13. Mr. Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia (DIN: 00063774), Director retires rotation and, being eligible, offers 
himself for re-appointment at the 34th Annual General Meeting.  

 
Voting through electronic means: 
 

14. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the Listing Agreement SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company has provided a facility to 
the members to exercise their votes electronically through the electronic voting services facility 
arranged by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The facility for voting through 
ballot paper shall be made available at the 34th AGM and the members attending the meeting who 
have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through 
ballot paper. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the 34th AGM may 
also attend the 34th AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 
Instruction for e-voting: 
 

15. The remote e-voting period commences on 03rd September, 2024 (09:00 am) and ends on 05th 
September, 2024 (5:00 pm) during this period members of the Company, holding shares either in 
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 30th August, 2024 may cast their 
vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it 
subsequently. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and 
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to 
login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL. 
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Login type 
 

Helpdesk details 
 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022- 
23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

  
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 
990 and 1800 22 44 30 
   

   
 

 
 

16. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode 
CDSL/NSDL is given Below: 

 
Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 
The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System 
Myeasi. 

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the e-voting is in 
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking 
the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the 
e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. 
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers’ website directly. 

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 
link available on  www.cdslindia.com home page or click on 
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system 
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 
the e-voting is in progress and also able to directly access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 
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Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 
the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able 
to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service 
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
 

If the user is not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for 
IDeAS “Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting 
system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You 
will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat 
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 
the meeting 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
Depository 
Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will 
be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, 
you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. 
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

  
 

17. Login method for e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding 
in Demat form. 

 
a) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the 

voting period 
 

b) Click on “Shareholders” tab. 
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c) Now Enter your User ID  

i)  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
ii)  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
iii)  Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company, excluding the special characters. 
 

d) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

e) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 
voted on an earlier voting of any Company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 
 

f) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 
 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. 

 
In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable 
number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name 
in CAPITAL letters. E.g. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence 
number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the 
depository or in the Company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy 
format  

 
Bank 

Details 
Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with 
the depository or in the Company records for your folio. 
Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.  
If both the details are not recorded with the depository or Company, then 
please enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number 
details field as mentioned in above instruction (e). 

 
g) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
h) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection 

screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ 
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new 
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for 
voting for resolutions of any other Company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that 
Company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share 
your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 
i) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

j) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. “Brahmanand Himghar Limited on 
which you choose to vote. 

 
k) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 
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l) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
 

m) After selecting the sresolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, 
click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

 
n) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 
 

o) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click   here to print” 
option on the Voting page. 

 
p) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the   

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 
system. 

 
q) Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians: 

 
i. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as 
Corporates.  

 
ii. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity   should 

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
 

iii. After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be 
created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link 
the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 
iv. The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval 

of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  
 

v. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system 
for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 
18. Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Authority letter etc. together 
with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote 
through e-mail at csbrahmanand@gmail.com with a copy marked to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com before 30th August, 2024 without which the vote shall not be 
treated as valid. 

 
19. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share 

capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 30th August, 2024. 
 

20. The notice of 34th Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members; whose names appear in the 
register of members / register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as at closing hours 
of business on 09th August, 2024. 

 
21. The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of 30th 

August, 2024. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio / client id, irrespective 
of the number of joint holders.  

 
22. Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic means, 

shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 
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the cut-off date of 30th August, 2024 and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vote 
at the Annual General Meeting. 

 
23. Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instructions and 

the manner of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the members whose e-mail IDs 
are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s). For members who request for a hard 
copy and for those who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the same are being 
sent through the permitted mode. 

 
24. Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice / Email and 

hold the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 13th August, 2024 are requested to send the written / email 
communication to the Company at csbrahmanand@gmail.com by mentioning their Folio No. / DP 
ID and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for e-voting. 

 
25. Ms. Shikha Naredi of M/s. Shikha Naredi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership 

No.12024, C.P. No. 16103) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a 
fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit, not later than 2 days of conclusion of the 
AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the 
Chairman of the Company or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same 
and declare the result of the voting forthwith.  

 
26. The result of the e-voting along with the scrutinizer’s report shall be declared in the 34th Annual 

General Meeting by the chairman and will be placed in the company’s website  
https://brahmanandhimghar.com/ and in the website of CDSL, within three (3) days of passing of the 
resolution the general meeting of the Company. The results will also be communicated to the 
Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE) where the shares of the Company are listed.  

 
 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 
          Item No. 3: To Re-appoint of Mr. Parin Mittal (DIN: 07052211) as Managing Director of the Company 
 

 Mr. Parin Mittal, appointed as Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years from 13th 
December, 2019.  His current term of appointment as the Managing Director of the Company will expire on 
12th December, 2024. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company at its meetings held on 05-08-2024 have appointed Mr. Parin Mittal 
(DIN:07052211) as Managing Director of the company pursuant to Sections 196, 197, 203 and all other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules made thereunder and Schedule V to the 
said Act 

 
 Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the 34th Annual General Meeting (Pursuant to Regulation 36 
(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2)) 
 
Profile of the Director who are proposed to be re-appointed is as below: 
 
Sl. No. Particulars  Details 

1. Date of Birth  02/03/1987 
2. DIN 07052211 
3. Age 37 
4. Qualification Bachelor’s degree in Accounts  
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5.  No. of Board Meeting attended 
during the Financial Year 2023-24 

5 (Five) 

6. Terms and Conditions of 
appointment 

The terms and conditions of appointment will 
be on the same terms as mentioned in the notice 
elsewhere in this report 

7 Remuneration to be paid Remuneration to be mutually decided by the 
board and the Managing Director 

8 Shareholding as on March 31, 2023 NIL 
9 Relationship with other 

Directors/KMP 
NIL 

10 Directorship, Membership / 
Chairmanship of Committees of 
other Board 

Directorship: 
Kristen Trader Private Limited 
 

11 Listed companies (other than 
Brahmanand Himghar Limited) 
holds directorship and 
committee membership 

NIL 

 
Save and except, Mr. Parin Mittal to whom the resolution relates along with his relatives, none of the Directors/ 
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives is in any way, financially or otherwise, concerned or 
interested in this Resolution 
 

      The Board recommends this Resolution for your approval. 
 

Item No. 4: Payment of Remuneration to Mr. Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia (DIN: 00063774) Director of the 
Company. 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company (‘the Board’) based on recommendation by the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee (‘the Committee’) noted the payment of monthly 
Remuneration of Rs. 5,00,000/-(Rupees Five lakhs only) aggregating to Rs.60,00,000/- per annum (Rupees Sixty 
Lakhs Only) to Mr. Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia (DIN: 00063774), Director of the Company, with effect from 1st 
July 2024. 

 

In terms of the requirements of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 approval of the members the Company 
is required for the payment of Remuneration to Mr. Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia (DIN: 00063774) Director of the 
company. 

 
Save and except, Mr. Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia to whom the resolution relates along with his relatives, none of 
the Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives is in any way, financially or otherwise, 
concerned or interested in this Resolution. 

 
 
                                                                                                           By Order of the Board of Directors 

Place: Jamshedpur                   For, Brahmanand Himghar Limited   
Date: 05-08-2024 
                                                                                                  Sd/- 
                                                                                            Parin Mittal   

                                                                                                           Managing Director & CFO 
                                                                                            (DIN: 07052211) 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

To, 
The Members 
BRAHMANAND HIMGHAR LIMITED  
 
The Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty-Fourth Annual Report on the business and operations of the 
Company together with the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone) for the year ended March 31, 2024. 
 
KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

 
The highlights of the financial results of the Company on a standalone basis are as follows:   
    

(`Rs. In lakhs’) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                 
 
 

  
   REVIEW OF OPERATIONS / STATE OF AFFAIRS: 
   The revenue from operations increases for FY 2023-24 at ‘Rs.130.31 lakhs as against Rs. 90.73 Lakhs in the previous 

year. Profit/(Loss) before taxation was Rs. 212.40 lakhs against Rs.   142.32 lakhs in the previous year. After providing 
for taxation expenses, the company recorded a profit of Rs. 172.08 lakhs against Rs. 142.32 lakhs. 

 
 
      DIVIDEND 

The Director’s regret for not recommending Dividend on Equity Shares and decided to retain the profits for future 
investments and to strengthen the business of the Company. 

 
 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 Being an NBFC Company, the Company has transferred a sum of Rs.34.42 Lakhs to Statutory Reserve pursuant to 
section 45-IC of the RBI Act,1934. 

 
 

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 
During the Financial year, there has been no changes in the business of the company during the financial year under 
review. 

 
 
 
 

Particulars 2023-24         2022-23 

Revenue from operations 130.31 90.73 
Other Income -- - 
Total Income 130.31 90.73 

Total Expenses 113.01 63.27 

Profit/Loss before exception item 17.31 27.46 
Exceptional item 195.10 141.16 
Profit before taxation 212.40 168.62 
Less:  
Current Tax 
Deferred Tax 
Tax on Earlier years 

 
42.19 

- 
(1.86) 

 
31.91 

- 
(5.61) 

Profit/Loss after taxation            172.08   142.32 
Earning Per Share( EPS) 
Basic---------- 
Diluted------- 

 
             1.23 
             1.23 

  
1.02 
1.02 
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SHARE CAPITAL 
The Authorized Capital of Rs. 880.00 Lakhs and the Subscribed, Paid-up and Issued Capital of the Company Rs. 
700.085 Lakhs as on 31st day of March, 2024. 
 
 

 
ANNUAL RETURN 

      The annual return of the company has been placed on the website of the company and can be accessed at 
https://brahmanandhimghar.com/ 

 
 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGICAL ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & 
OUTGO: 

      The Company has not carried any activities relating to the conservation of energy. The Company has not acquired 
any technologies during the year under review. 
 
The Company has not carried out any activities relating to the export and import during the financial year.  
There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year. 

 
 
 RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT 
      The Company has not incurred any sum in respect of Research & Development for any of its activity. 
  

 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY 
TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT 
There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of your Company, which have 
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of the report. 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

 
All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified from being appointed as Directors in 
terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Mr. Parin Mittal (Managing Director cum CFO) is a  Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company, pursuant to 
the provisions of the Company Act, 2013 as on the date of this report. 
 
Mrs. Sweta Goenka has resigned from the post of Company Secretary and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of 
company on 12th July,2024. 
 
All the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management of the company have affirmed compliance of 
with the code of conduct applicable to the Directors and employees of the Company and a declaration in this regard 
made by the Managing Director is attached which forms a part of this report of Directors. 

 
BOARD EVALUATION 
 
The board of directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees and 
individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed 
by Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 
(“SEBI Listing Regulations”). 
 
The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of 
the criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and 
functioning, etc. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the 
committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee 
meetings, etc. 
 
The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors on 
the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like 
preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. 
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In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors and the board as a whole 
was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was 
discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors, at which the performance of 
the board, its committees, and individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of independent 
directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director being evaluated. 

 
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR: 
 
The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they 
meet the criteria of independence as prescribed both under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 
16 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. 
 
The Board confirms that the said Independent Directors meet the criteria as laid down under the Companies Act, 
2013 as well as the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. 
 
SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
During the year under review, the Independent Directors had, in accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV 
(Code for Independent Directors) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, met separately and discussed and reviewed, inter alia, the performance 
of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole after taking into consideration the views of Executive and 
Non- Executive Directors. 
 

 
MEETINGS 
 

       Board Meetings: 
The Board met 5(Five) times during the financial year. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the 
period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulation, 2015.  

 
The dates on which Board Meetings were held are as follows: 30-05-2023,10-08-2023,14-11-2023,03-01-2024 and 
06.02.2024. 

      
OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT THE WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION &REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
The Company has ZERO Tolerance for Sexual Harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on prevention of 
Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace. There were no complaints received during the year. Further the Board 
extends its full responsibility to manage and act promptly in such cases. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES  
 
Our Company treats its “human resources” as one of its most important assets. Our Company continuously invests 
in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis. A number of programs that provide focused 
people attention are currently are under way. Our Company thrives on the promotion of talent internally through 
job rotation and job enlargement.  

 
TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 
 
The Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of Seven Years. Therefore, there were 
no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) as required by 
statutory provisions. 
 

 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) POLICY 
 
(a) The provisions of Section 135 (Corporate Social Responsibility) are not applicable to the Company.  
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(b) [Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility) Rules, 2014] The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social 
Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable. 
 

 
 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby 
confirmed: 

 
a. That in the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standard has been followed.  
b. That the Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company at the end of financial year and the Statement of Profit and Loss for that period. 

c. That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities. 

d. That the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on Going Concern Basis. 
e. The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
f. The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

that such system were adequate and operating effectively. 
 

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014. 

 
 The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary 

during the financial year 2023-24, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the 
employees of the Company for the financial year 2023-24 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key 
Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under: 
                                                                                                                                                  (Rs. In lakhs) 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Name of Director/ KMP 
& Designation 

Remuneratio
n of 
Director/KM
P for the 
financial 
year 2023-24 
(Rs. In lacs) 

% increase in 
Remuneration in 
the Financial year 
2023-24 

Ratio of 
remuneration of 
each Director/ 
to median 
remuneration of 
employees 

Comparison of the 
Remuneration of 
the KMP against the 
performance of the 
Company 

1. Parin Mittal 
(Managing Director) 

1.80 NIL No Change  
 

2. *Sweta Goenka 
(Company Secretary) 

1.38 NIL No Change  

3. Sarojinee Biswal 
(Independent Director) 

0.05 Not Applicable Not Applicable  

4. Keshri Nandan Pandey 
(Independent Director) 

0.05 Not Applicable Not Applicable  

 
*Mrs. Sweta Goenka Company secretary and KMP resigned on 12-07-2024 
 

 The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year was NIL. 
 It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and other Employees. 
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SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 
 
Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the company has appointed Ms. Shikha Naredi of M/s. Shikha 
Naredi & Associates, Company Secretary (FCS No.12024) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company.  The 
Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 is annexed herewith to this Report.  
 

 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION: 
 
During the financial year under review, all transactions entered into by the Company with related parties were in 
ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis as per the provisions of Section 188 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. Hence, disclosure in Form AOC-2 under Section 
134(3)(h) of the Act, read with the Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts of Companies) Rules, 2014, is not applicable. 
 
SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATES COMPANY: 
 
During the year under review, the Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or any associate company. 

 
CODE OF CONDUCT: 
 
The Company has a Code of Conduct which is applicable to directors and management personnel of the Company. 
The Company believes in conducting business in accordance with the highest standards of business ethics and 
complying with applicable laws, rules and regulations. 
 
The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be followed by the directors 
and management personnel in their business dealings and in particular on matters relating integrity in the 
workplace, in business practices and complying with applicable laws etc.  
 
All the directors and management personnel have submitted a declaration confirming compliance with the code.  

 
ISSUE OF SHARES: 
 
During the Financial year ended 31st March, 2024: 
i) The Company has not granted any Employees Stock Option. 
ii) The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares. 
iii) The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights. 

 
PUBLIC ISSUE: 
 
During the year under review your Company has not issued any securities to the public. 
 

 PUBLIC DEPOSIT: 
 

During the Year the Company has not accepted any Deposit from the Public, within the meaning of section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY 
 
The Company, being an NBFC Company, is exempt from the provisions as applicable to loans, guarantees and   
investments under Section 186 of the Act. However, the details have been provided in Note No. 6 (Loans) and 7 
(Investments) to the Financial Statements. 
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 
 
In terms of Section 134(3)(n) of the Act, your Directors wish to state that the Company has drawn and implemented a 
Risk Management Policy including identification of elements of risks, if any, which may threaten the existence of the 
Company. The above policy is being reviewed/re-visited once a year or at such other intervals as deemed necessary 
for modifications and revisions, if any. 

 
 

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:  
 
The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism for reporting 
illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has a Vigil mechanism and Whistle blower policy under which the 
employees are free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations and the Code of Conduct. Employees may 
also report to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. During the year under review, no employee was denied access 
to the Audit Committee. 

 
 

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 
 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in 
securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing 
in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated 
employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the 
period when the Trading Window is closed.  
 

      All the Board of Directors and designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 
 
 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS: 
 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the 
year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was observed.  
 
The company appointed M/s. A K G J and Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. C400326) 
as an internal auditor on 24-05-2024. 
 
The firm is authorized by the Audit Committee to access the adequacy and compliance of internal control process, 
statutory requirements etc. The Audit Committee met regularly to review reports submitted by the Internal Auditor. 
The Audit Committee upon discussion with internal auditor set up applicable control measures for the Company. 

 
DETAILS OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT AS PER SECTION 
143(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 
 
No such fraud reported by the auditor during the year. 
 
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATION IN FUTURE 
 
There was no significant and material order passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going 
concern status and company’s operation in future. 

 
STATUTORY AUDITORS:  
 
M/s. S. K. Naredi & Co. Chartered Accountants (FRN:003333C), were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the 
company for a period of 5 years from the F.Y. 01.04.2022 up to 31.03.2027 at the Annual General Meeting held on 
29.09.2022. 

 
INVESTOR COMPLAINTS AND COMPLIANCE 
 
There were no complaints received during the year. 
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      On behalf of the Board, we would like to thank the management and staff of Brahmanand Himghar Limited, who 

have worked hard for the growth and future of the Company. We are also grateful to my fellow directors for their 
continued guidance, advice and foresight that helped steer the Group’s business through the increasingly 
competitive industry landscape. We extend my heartfelt gratitude to our customers for their continued faith in our 
products and our business partners for their support to our business. Finally, we thank our Shareholders for the trust 
and confidence they have placed in us. With your belief in us, we are confident of keeping up the growth momentum 
and report even better results in the years to come. 
  

 
Place:  Jamshedpur                   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Dated:05-08-2024 
          
                                                                                Sd/-                                                 Sd/- 

                                                                                       Parin Mittal                 Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia 
                                                                                       Managing Director & CFO         Director 

                                                                                (DIN: 07052211)                            (DIN: 00063774) 
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Form No. MR-3  

 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT  

For the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 

Personnel) Rules, 2014  

 
To, 
The Members, 
Brahmanand Himghar Limited 
Village - Chekuasole, P.O. – Jogerdanga,  
P.S. – Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur,  
West Bengal-721121 
 
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by Brahmanand Himghar Limited, having CIN: L29248WB1990PLC049290, having its registered 
office at Village - Chekuasole, P.O. Jogerdanga, P.S. Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur Midnapore West Bengal- 721121, 
(herein after referred to as “the Company”), for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances 
and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company, the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and the 
representations made by the Management, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 
covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner 
and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made available to us and 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;  
 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there under; N.A 
 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and By-laws framed there under; Applicable 
 
(iv) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI 

Act') viz.: 
 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015; Applicable 

 
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; Applicable 
 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
Applicable 

 
d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; Applicable 
 

(v) Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Company. 
 

(vi) Regulation Circular and Guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India as applicable to Non-Deposit taking Non-
Systematically Important NBFC from time to time. 
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I have also examined the compliances with the other applicable clauses namely: 
 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  
 
(ii)The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with CSE Limited. 

 
During the period under review and as per the explanations and representations made by the management and subject 
to clarification given to me, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards etc. herein mentioned above. 
 
I further report that:  

a. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There is no change in the composition of the Board 
of Directors. 

 
b. Adequate notice was given to all directors with schedule for the Board Meetings. The agendas and 

detailed notes on such agendas were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking 
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before each meeting for a 
meaningful participation. 

 
c. Majority of the decisions being carried through were captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

 
I further report that: 

As represented by the Company and relied upon by us there is an adequate system and process in the 
Company, commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliances 
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

  
I further report that: 

During the audit period the Company had no such events or actions having a major bearing on the 
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc., 
referred to above. 
 

I further report that: 
                     Mrs. Sweta Goenka, Company Secretary and KMP has resigned with effect from 12th July,2024. 
                    

 Structured Digital Database (SDD) is not applicable to the Company under R-3(5) & (6) of SEBI (PIT) 
Regulations, 2015 
 
 
 

For, Shikha Naredi & Associates 
 
Sd/- 
CS Shikha Naredi 
Practicing Company Secretary, 
FCS No:12024 CoP:16103 
Peer Review:1791/2022 
 
Date: 05-08-2024 
Place: Jamshedpur 
UDIN: F012024F000897018 
 
This report is to be read with Annexure A, which forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure-A 
 

To, 
The Members, 
Brahmanand Himghar Limited 
Village - Chekuasole, P.O. – Jogerdanga,  
P.S. – Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur,  
West Bengal-721121 
 
 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is 
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 
 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, followed, provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion. 
 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 
Company. 
 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 
regulations and happening of events etc. 

 
5. Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of Management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.  
 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
For, Shikha Naredi & Associates 
 
 
Sd/- 
CS Shikha Naredi 
Practicing Company Secretary, 
FCS No:12024 CoP:16103 
Peer Review:1791/2022 
 
 
Date:05-08-2024 
Place: Jamshedpur 
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SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT  
 Brahmanand Himghar Limited 
CIN: L29248WB1990PLC049290 

For the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 
 [as per the regulation 24(A) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time] 

 
    
 I, Shikha Naredi, Practicing Company Secretary have examined: 

 
a) All the documents and records made available to me, and explanation provided by Brahmanand Himghar Limited 

(listed entity), 
b) The filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges, 
c) Website of the Company, 
d) Any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification,  

 
For the year ended 31st March 2024 (‘Review Period’) in respect of compliance with the provisions of: 

 
(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act") and the Regulations, Circulars, guidelines 

issued thereunder; and 
 

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA"), Rules made thereunder and the Regulations, circulars, 
guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"); 

 
The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been examined, include: - 

 
(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 
 
(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

 
(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

 
(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable during the year 

under review. 
 
(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based employee benefits) Regulations, 2014; Not Applicable during 

the year under review. 
 
(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; Not Applicable 

during the year under review. 
 

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of non-convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares) 
Regulations, 2013; Not Applicable during the year under review. 
 

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
 

(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996 and 2018; 
 

And circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder. 
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I hereby report that, during the Review Period the compliance status of the listed entity is appended as below: 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Compliance 
Status 

(Yes/No/NA) 

Observations 
/Remarks by 

PCS 
1. Secretarial Standards: 

The compliances of the listed entity are in accordance 
with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) issued by 
the Institute of Company Secretaries India (ICSI) 

 
Yes 

 
Nil 

2. Adoption and timely Updation of the Policies: 
 All applicable policies under SEBI Regulations are 

adopted with the approval of board of directors of the 
listed entities  

 
 All the policies are in conformity with SEBI 

Regulations and have been reviewed & updated on 
time, as per the regulations/circulars/guidelines issued 
by SEBI  

 
 

 
 

Yes 
 
 
 
 

Yes 
 

 
 

Nil 
 
 
 
 

Nil 
 

3 Maintenance and disclosures on Website: 
 The Listed entity is maintaining a functional website. 

 
 Timely dissemination of the documents/ information 

under a separate section on the website  
 

 Web-links provided in annual corporate governance 
reports under Regulation 27(2) are accurate and 
specific which re- directs to the relevant document(s)/ 
section of the website  

 
 

Yes 
 
 

Yes 
 
 

Yes 

 
 

Nil 
 
 

Nil 
 
 

Nil 

4 Disqualification of Director: 
None of the Director(s) of the Company is/are 
disqualified under Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013 as 
confirmed by the listed entity.  

 
Yes 

 
Nil 

 

5 Details related to Subsidiaries of listed entities have 
been examined w.r.t.: 
 Identification of material subsidiary companies  
 Disclosure requirement of material as well as other 

subsidiaries 

 
 

N.A. 
N.A. 

 
 

Nil 
Nil 

 
6 Preservation of Documents:  

The listed entity is preserving and maintaining records as 
prescribed under SEBI Regulations and disposal of 
records as per Policy of Preservation of Documents and 
Archival policy prescribed under SEBI LODR 
Regulations, 2015.  

 
 

Yes 

 
 

Nil 
 

7 Performance Evaluation:  
The listed entity has conducted performance evaluation 
of the Board, Independent Directors and the Committees 
at the start of every financial year/during the financial 
year as prescribed in SEBI Regulations.  

 
 

Yes 

 
 

Nil 
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8 Related Party Transactions:  
 The listed entity has obtained prior approval of Audit 

Committee for all related party transactions; or  
 The listed entity has provided detailed reasons along 

with confirmation whether the transactions were 
subsequently approved / ratified /rejected by the Audit 
Committee, in case no prior approval has been 
obtained. 

 
Yes 

 
 
 

N.A. 

 
Nil 

 
 
 

Nil 

9 Disclosure of events or information:  
The listed entity has provided all the required 
disclosure(s) under Regulation 30 along with Schedule III 
of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 within the time limits 
prescribed thereunder.  
 
 

 
Yes 

 
Nil 

 

10 Prohibition of Insider Trading:  
The listed entity is in compliance with Regulation 3(5) & 
3(6) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015.  

No The structured 
digital data base 

is yet to be 
implemented by 

the Company. 
11 Actions taken by SEBI or Stock Exchange(s), if any: 

No Actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ 
directors/ subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock 
Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating 
Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) 
under SEBI Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued 
thereunder 

Yes Nil 

12 Additional Non-compliances, if any:  None Nil 
 
Compliances related to resignation of statutory auditors from listed entities and their material subsidiaries as per SEBI 
Circular CIR/CFD/CMD1/114/2019 dated 18th October, 2019: There was no case of resignation of Statutory Auditors 
during the year. 
 
The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, 
except in respect of matters specified below:  
Com-
pliance  
Require
ment  
(Regulati
ons/ 
Circulars
/ 
Guidelin
es  
including 
specific 
clause)  
 

Regu-
lation/ 
Circula
r No.  

Deviations Action 
taken by  

Type of Action 
(Advisory/ 

Clarification/ 
Fine/Show 

Cause 
Notice/Warnin

g etc.) 

Details of 
violation 

Fine 
Amount  

Observation/
Remarks of 

the 
Practicing 
Company 
Secretary 

Mana
gemen

t 
Respo

nse 

Remar
ks 

Not Applicable 
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The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports;  
Compliance  
Requirement  
(Regulations
/ 
Circulars/ 
Guidelines  
including 
specific 
clause)  
 

Regu-
lation
/ 
Circul
ar 
No.  

Devia
tions 

Actio
n 

taken 
by  

Type 
of 

Actio
n 

(Advi
sory/ 
Clarif
icatio

n/ 
Fine/
Show 
Cause 
Notic
e/War
ning 
etc.) 

Details of 
violation 

Fine 
Amo
unt  

Observation/R
emarks of the 

Practicing 
Company 

Secretary in 
previous 

report 

Comment of the 
Practicing 
Company 

Secretary on the 
action taken by 
the listed entity 

 
 
 

Management 
Response 

The Board of 
Directors or 
head of the 
organization 
of every 
person 
require to 
handle 
unpublished 
price 
sensitive 
information 
shall ensure 
that a 
structured 
digital 
database is 
maintained 
containing 
the names of 
such persons 
or entities as 
the case may 
be with 
whom 
information 
is shared 
under this 
regulation 
along with 
the 
Permanent 
Account 
Number. 

R-3(5) 
& (6) 
of 
SEBI 
(PIT) 
Regul
ations
, 2015 
 

None None None Structured 
Digital 

Database not 
implemente

d 

None The Structured 
Digital Data 
base is yet to 

be 
implemented 

by the 
Company 

The Structured 
Digital Data base 

is yet to be 
implemented by 

the Company 

The Board of 
Directors of 

the 
Company is 
in Process of 
Implementin

g the 
Structured 

Digital Data. 
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Assumptions & Limitation of scope and Review: 

1. Compliance of the applicable laws and ensuring the authenticity of documents and information furnished, are 
the responsibilities of the management of the listed entity. 
 

2. My responsibility is to report based upon my examination of relevant documents and information. This is 
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion. 
 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial Records and Books of Accounts of the 
listed entity. 
 

4. This Report is solely for the intended purpose of compliance in terms of Regulation 24A (2) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and is neither an assurance as to the future 
viability of the listed entity nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the listed entity. 

 
For, Shikha Naredi & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretary 
 
 
Shikha Naredi 
Proprietor 
M. No.  F12024, C P No. 16103 
ICSI UDIN: F012024F000087627 
Place: Jamshedpur 
Date: 11-04-2024 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause (10) (i) of  

The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 
To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Brahmanand Himghar Limited, 
Village - Chekuasole, P.O. Jogerdanga,  
P.S. Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur, 
Midnapore, West Bengal- 721121. 
 
I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 

Brahmanand Himghar Limited, having CIN: L29248WB1990PLC049290, having its registered office at Village - 

Chekuasole, P.O. Jogerdanga, P.S. Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur Midnapore West Bengal 721121, (herein after referred to 

as “the Company”), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with 

Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para C Sub clause 10(i) of the SEBI (LODR) 2015.  

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification 

Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me by the 

Company and its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the 

Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2024, have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 

Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other 

Statutory Authority. 

Sr. No. Name of Director Director Identification 
Number (DIN) 

Date of appointment 
in the Company 

01 Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia 00063774 14/08/2020 
02 Keshri Nandan Pandey 06952270 20/07/2021 
03 Parin Mittal 07052211 27/09/2019 

04 Sarojinee Biswal 09826967 17/01/2023 
 

Ensuring the eligibility of the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the 

management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on my verification. This 

certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with 

which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For, Shikha Naredi & Associates 
 
Sd/- 
CS Shikha Naredi 
Practicing Company Secretary, 
FCS No:12024 CoP:16103 
Peer Review:1791/2022 
 
Date: 05-08-2024 
Place: Jamshedpur 
UDIN: F012024F000896732 
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  COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
The Members of Brahmanand Himghar Limited 
 
I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Brahmanand Himghar Limited for the year 
ended March 31, 2024 stipulated in Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the said company with stock exchange. 
The Compliance of condition of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. My examination was 
limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company to ensure Compliance with the 
condition of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial statements of 
the Company. 
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, I certify that the 
Company has fully complied with all the mandatory conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Chapter IV of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the said 
company with stock exchange. 
 

For, Shikha Naredi & Associates 
 

Sd/- 
 Shikha Naredi 

Date: 05-08-2024                                                                                                                                  Practicing Company Secretary 
Place: Jamshedpur                                                                                                                                        FCS No:12024 CoP:16103 
                                                                                                                                                                             Peer Review:1791/2022 

                                                                                                                    UDIN:  F012024F000896919           
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CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION 
[In terms of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015] 

 
To, 
The Board of Directors, 
BRAHMANAND HIMGHAR LIMITED, 
Village - Chekuasole, P.O. Jogerdanga,  
P.S. Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur,  
Midnapore-721121, West Bengal 
 
I, Parin Mittal, Managing Director and CFO of Brahmanand Himghar Limited (“the Company”), to the best of my 
knowledge and belief certify that: 
1. I have reviewed the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash 

Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information of the Company, and the Board’s report for the year ended March 31, 2024. 
 

2. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain any statements 
that might be misleading; 

 
3. The financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, present in all material respects a 

true and fair view of the Company’s affairs, the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the 
Company as at, and for, the periods presented in this report, and are in compliance with the existing accounting 
standards and / or applicable laws and regulations. 
 

4. There are no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that are fraudulent, illegal or violate the 
Company’s Code of Conduct and Ethics, except as disclosed to the Company’s auditors and the Company’s audit 
committee of the Board of Directors. 

 
5. I am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and internal controls over 

financial reporting for the Company, and I have: 
 

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures under my supervision to ensure that material information 
relating to the Company is made particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared. 

 
b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability 

of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
Accounting Standards. 
 

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure, controls and procedures. 
 

d. Disclosed in this report, changes, if any, in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that 
occurred during the financial year that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the 
Company’s internal control over financial reporting. 
 

6. I have disclosed, based on evaluation of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting, wherever 
applicable, to the Company’s auditors and the audit committee of the Company’s Board. 

 
a. Any deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, that could adversely affect the Company’s 

ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data, and have confirmed that there have been no 
material weaknesses in internal controls over financial reporting including any corrective actions with regard to 
deficiencies. 
 

b. Any significant changes in internal controls during the year covered by this report. 
 

c. All significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and the same have been disclosed in the 
notes to the financial statements. 
 

d. Any instances of significant fraud of which I am aware, that involve the Management or other employees who 
have a significant role in the Company’s internal control system. 
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7. I further declare that all Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code 
of Conduct and Ethics for the year covered by this report. 

 
 
 
Sd/- 
Parin Mittal 
Managing Director & CFO 
DIN:07052211 
 
Date: 24/05/2024 
Place: Jamshedpur 
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To, 
The Board of Directors, 
BRAHMANAND HIMGHAR LIMITED, 
Village - Chekuasole, P.O. Jogerdanga,  
P.S. Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur,  
Midnapore-721121, West Bengal 
 

 
CERTIFICATE OF CORRECTNESS OF FINANCIAL RESULTS 

 
Pursuant to Regulation 33(2)(a) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby 
certify that the financial results of the Company for year ended 31st March, 2024, placed before the meeting, do not 
contain any false or misleading statement or figures and do not omit any material fact which may make the statements 
or figures contained therein misleading. 
 
 
For, Brahmanand Himghar Limited 
 
Sd/- 
Parin Mittal 
Managing Director & CFO 
DIN:07052211 
 
Date: 24/05/2024 
Place: Jamshedpur 
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DECLARATION 

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
 
To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Brahmanand Himghar Limited, 
Village - Chekuasole, P.O. Jogerdanga, 
P.S. Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur, 
Midnapore, West Bengal- 721121 
 
 
 
I, Parin Mittal, Managing Director of Brahmanand Himghar Limited, as provided under Regulation 34 (3) Schedule - V 
(D) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
hereby affirm and declare, to the best of my knowledge and belief and on behalf of the Board of Directors of the 
Company and Senior Management Personnel, that: 
 

 The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management of the 
Company; 

 The Code of Conduct has been complied with. 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Parin Mittal 
Managing Director and CFO 
DIN:07052211 
 
Date:05-08-2024 
Place: Jamshedpur 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the management discussion and analysis report for the year ended on March 
31, 2024. 
 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) is intended to provide the reader with a greater understanding of the 
Company's business, the Company's business strategy and performance and how it manages risks and capital resources. 
However, the Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any of the opinions or forward- looking 
statements expressed in this report, consequent to any new information, future events or otherwise. 
 
 
OVERVIEW 
Brahmanand Himghar Ltd. is public company incorporated in India. It Shares are listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange 
Limited(CSE). The Company is primarily engaged in the business of financing and investing (Shares and derivative 
Trading/transactions). 
 
 
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 
The global economy is still marred by profound shocks and unprecedented uncertainty. Mixed signals are emanating 
from the geopolitical situation and financial market volatility. 
 
OPPORTUNITIES 
For fiscal 2024, we will continue to execute our strategy along the same dimensions. The client market segments we serve 
are faced with challenges and opportunities. We believe the investments we have made, and continue to make, in our 
strategy will enable us to advise and help our clients as they tackle these market conditions. 
 
STRENGTHS 
Firm believes in strong culture of corporate governance and ensures transparency and high levels of business ethics. 
Your Company's focus on strengthening execution and operational efficiency, better asset utilization and judicious use of 
working capital. 
 
THREATS 
In spite of the Company, confident of creating and exploiting the opportunities, it also finds the following threats: 

 Inflation. 
 Geopolitical crisis. 
 Increasing competition from new entrants; 
 Increased cost of manpower; 
 Over regulated environment. 
 Increase in finance cost due to larger liquidity buffer maintained to face uncertainties of pandemic 

 
These threats are offset by long term reforms in Policy, Plans and Regulatory regime to a large extent which are now 
taken by the Government and showing results. 
 
RISKS AND CONCERNS 
Your Company is actively, albeit cautiously, looking for growth opportunities and new markets. The Company is 
exposed to a number of market risks arising from War in Ukraine on Business activities. The Company continues to 
mitigate the risks by careful planning of optimum revenue mix, working capital management and penetration in 
different markets. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
The Company has in place adequate internal control systems and procedures commensurate with the size and nature of 
business. Depending on the changing requirements the internal audit department is strengthened. The Company has 
implemented corporate governance requirement and the audit committee periodically reviews the systems and 
procedures of the Company. 
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STATUTORY COMPLIANCE 
Your Company gives priority to comply all of the statutory requirements in time and the management regularly 
discusses the same with all of the departmental heads. The Company Secretary, as compliance officer, timely ensures 
compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Regulations and provisions of Listing Agreements. 
Compliance Certificates are obtained from various units of the Company and the Board is informed of the same at every 
Board Meeting. 
 
MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES 
The development of human resources is a key strategic challenge in order to prepare people for future responsibilities in 
terms of professional skills as well as business skills. Your Company has conducted training programs to its employees 
enabling them to improve / upgrade their skills. 
 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
The highlights of the financial results of the Company on a standalone basis are as follows: 
                                                                                                                                                (Rs in lakhs) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions 
are not applicable. 
 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
Certain statements in the management discussion and analysis may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable 
securities law and regulations and actual results may differ materially from those expressed or implied. These statements 
are likely to address the Company’s growth strategy, financial results, product potential and development programs 
based on certain assumptions and expectation of future event, actual results could differ materially from those expressed 
or implied. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking 
statements on the basis of subsequent developments, or information of events. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Particulars 2023-24              2022-23 

Revenue from operations 130.31 90.73 
Other Income -- - 
Total Revenue 130.31 90.73 

Total Expenses 113.01 63.27 

Profit/Loss before exception item 17.31 27.46 
exception item 195.10 141.16 

Profit before taxation 212.40 168.62 
Less:  
Current Tax 
Deferred Tax 
Tax on Earlier years 

 
42.19 

- 
(1.86) 

 
31.91 

- 
(5.61) 

Profit/Loss after taxation  172.08   142.32 
EPS 
Basic---------- 
Diluted------- 

 
             1.23 

 1.23 

  
1.02 
1.02 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

                                                                                          Financial Year 2023-24 
 
Company Philosophy 
The board of directors is responsible for and committed to sound principles of Corporate Governance in the Company 
and we continue to believe that good corporate Governance is essential to achieve long-term corporate goals and to 
enhance stakeholders’ value.  
 
Board of Directors 
The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, general affairs, direction and 
performance of the Company and has been vested with requisite powers, authorities and duties. 
 
Composition 
The Board has optimum combination of executive, non-executive, Independent and woman directors. The details of each 
member of the Board are provided herein below: 
 

Composition and Category Number of 
shares held in 
the Company 

No. of 
Directorship in 

other Companies 

Membership(s) of 
Committees in 

other Companies 

Chairmanship (s) 
of Committees of 
other Companies 

Executive Director 
Parin Mittal 0 1 Nil Nil 
Non-Executive Director     
Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia 228396 9 Nil Nil 
Independent Directors     

Keshri Nandan Pandey 0 0 Nil Nil 
Sarojinee Biswal 0 0 Nil Nil 

 
 
Board Meetings  
 
During the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 The Board met 5 (Five) times during the financial year. The intervening 
gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulation, 
2015.  
 
The dates on which Board Meetings were held are as follows: 30-05-2023,10-08-2023,14-11-2023,03-01-2024 and 
06.02.2024. 
 
Board Evaluation 
In terms of the requirements of the Act and Listing Regulations, the Board carried out the annual performance 
evaluation of the Board as a whole, Board Committees and the Directors. 
 
Separate Independent Directors’ Meeting 
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 06.02.2024, inter alia, to discuss: 
 
Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole; 
 
Evaluation of the performance of the chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of the Executive and Non-
executive directors; 
 
Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Management and the Board that is 
necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties; 
 
All the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

snass
Typewritten Text
35



 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
(a) Audit Committee 
The Audit committee of the Company duly constituted as per Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) and provision of Section 
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 consists of three directors headed by of Mrs. Sarojinee Biswal with Mr. Abhishek Kumar 
Bhalotia and Mr. Keshri Nandan Pandey as its members for the F. Y 2023-24. 
 
The Audit committee reviews reports of the internal auditor, meets statutory auditors as and when required and 
discusses their findings, suggestions, observations and other related matters. It also reviews major accounting policies 
followed by the company. 
 
The Committee met 4(Four)Times during the financial year i.e. 30-05-2023,10-08-2023,14-11-2023 and 06-02-2024 
 
(b) Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
The nomination & remuneration committee for nomination & remuneration of executive directors consists of three 
directors viz. headed by Mrs. Sarojinee Biswal with Mr. Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia and Mr. Keshri Nandan Pandey as its 
members for the F. Y 2023-24. 
 
The Committee met 4 (Four) Times during the financial year i.e. 30-05-2023,10-08-2023,14-11-2023 and 06-02-2024 
 
(d) Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 
The stakeholders’ relationship committee is comprised of Mrs. Sarojinee Biswal with Mr. Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia and 
Mr. Keshri Nandan Pandey as its members for the F. Y 2023-24. 
 
The Committee met 4 (Four) Times during the financial year i.e. 30-05-2023,10-08-2023,14-11-2023 and 06-02-2024 
 
During the year, no complaints were received from shareholders as on March 31, 2024 

 
 

Attendance of Directors at Board and Committee Meeting(s) 
 

Name Board Meeting Audit 
Committee 

Nomination & 
Remuneration 

Committee 

Stakeholders’ 
Relationship 
Committee 

Separate 
Independent 

Directors 
Meeting 

Parin Mittal 5 of 5 - - - - 

Abhishek Kumar 
Bhalotia 

5 of 5 4 of 4 4 of 4 4 of 4 - 

Keshri Nandan 
Pandey 

5 of 5 4 of 4 4 of 4 4 of 4 1 of 1 

Sarojinee Biswal 5 of 5 4 of 4 4 of 4 4 of 4 1 of 1 
 
 
COMPANY POLICIES 
 
Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy 
The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism for reporting 
illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has a Vigil mechanism and Whistle blower policy under which the 
employees are free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations and the Code of Conduct. Employees may also 
report to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. During the year under review, no employee was denied access to the 
Audit Committee. 
 
 

 
Risk management policy 
 
In terms of Section 134(3)(n) of the Act, your Directors wish to state that the Company has drawn and implemented a 
Risk Management Policy including identification of elements of risks, if any, which may threaten the existence of the 
Company. The above policy is being reviewed/re-visited once a year or at such other intervals as deemed necessary for 
modifications and revisions, if any. 
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Remuneration of Non- Executive / Executive Directors 
 
Details for remuneration paid / to be paid to the Directors for the Financial year 2023-24 under review are as under: 
 

Name Business relationship 
with the Company 

Salary, benefits, 
bonus etc. paid 
during the year 
2023-24 

Commission Due/ 
paid/payable for 
2023-24 

Parin Mittal           Managing Director 1.80 Lakh - 
Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia           Non-Executive Director - - 
*Sweta Goenka              Company Secretary 1.38 lakhs - 
Keshri Pandey          Independent Director 0.05 Lakh - 
Sarojinee Biswal    Women Independent Director 0.05 Lakh - 

 
*Mrs. Sweta Goenka Company Secretary and KMP has resigned on 12-07-2024 
 
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
 
General Body Meetings 
 
Details of last three Annual General Meetings and the summary of Special Resolutions passed therein are as under: 
 

Financial year ended Date and Time Venue Special 
Resolutions 

Passed 
 

31st March 2023 07-09-2023 at      
01.30 p.m. 

Village-Chekuasole, P.O.Jogerdanga, 
P.S.Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur 
Midnapore West Bengal - 721121 

N.A 

31st March 2022 29-09-2022 at      
01.30 p.m. 

Village-Chekuasole, P.O.Jogerdanga, 
P.S.Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur 
Midnapore West Bengal - 721121 

Yes 

31st March 2021 09-09-2021 
at 01.30 p.m. 

Village-Chekuasole, P.O.Jogerdanga, 
P.S.Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur 
Midnapore West Bengal - 721121 

----- 

 
Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2023-24 
 

Date 06th September, 2024 
Venue Village-Chekuasole, P.O.Jogerdanga, P.S.Goaltore, Paschim 

Medinipur Midnapore West Bengal-721121 
Time 01.30 p.m. Friday 
Book Closure  31th August, 2024 to 06th September, 2024 

 (both days inclusive) 
 
 
Calendar of financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 
The Company follows April-March as the financial year. The meetings of Board of Directors for approval of quarterly 
financial results during for the financial year 2023-24 were held on the following dates: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Quarter Date of Board Meeting 
First quarter Results 30.06.2023 10th August, 2023 
Second quarter Results 30.09.2023 14th November, 2023 
Third quarter Results 31.12.2023 06th February, 2024 
Fourth quarter Results 31.03.2024 24th May, 2024 
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Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2024 
 

No. of shares No. of 
Shareholders 

% of total 
number of 

shareholders 

Number of 
shares held 

% of the total number 
of shares 

UPTO 500 1779 79.420 245691 1.75 

501 to 1000 166 7.411 137487 0.98 

1001 to 2000 112 5.000 171018 1.22 

2001 to 3000 32 1.429 82918 0.59 

3001 to 4000 24 1.071 88847 0.63 

4001 to 5000 17 0.759 82486 0.59 

5001 to 10000 31 1.384 240273 1.72 

10001 to 50000 42 1.875 1000002 7.14 

50001 to 100000 8 0.357 621950 4.44 

100001 and Above  29 1.295 11331028 80.93 

Total 2240 100.000 14001700 100.00 

(A) Promoter Group         

  DIR. RELV. 11 0.49 4093878 29.24 

  PROM. COM. 2 0.09 243000 1.74 

  Sub-total (A) 13 0.58 4336878 30.97 

(B) Non-Promoters         

(a) Resident 2164 96.61 6314099 45.10 

(a) Body-Corp 55 2.46 3340869 23.86 

(b) Non- Resident Indians  8 0.36 9854 0.07 

  Sub-total (B) 2227 99.42 9664822 69.03 

  Total (A)+(B) 2240 100.00 14001700 100.00 
 
 
 
Bifurcations of shares held in physical and demat form as on 31st March, 2024 

Particulars No. of Shares Percentage 
 

Physical Segment 350168 2.50 
Demat Segment 
NSDL 9607017 68.61 
CDSL 4044515 28.89 
TOTAL 14001700 100 

 
Listing Details 

Name and address of the Stock exchanges Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (CSE) 
7, Lyons Range, Dalhousie, Kolkata,  
West Bengal 700001 

Stock Code 012639 
ISIN INE 318G01015 
Listing Fees The listing fee for the financial year 2023-24 has 

been paid to the above Stock Exchanges. 
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Communication to Shareholders 
The quarterly, half yearly and annual results of the Company’s performance are published in newspapers such as The 
Echo of India-Kolkata and Arthik Lipi. These results are also made available on the website of the Company 
https://brahmanandhimghar.com/ 
 
All shareholders’ correspondence should be forwarded to S. K. Infosolutions Private Limited, the Registrar and Transfer 
Agent of the Company or at the Registered Office of the Company at the addresses mentioned below: 
 
The Company’s dedicated e-mail address for Investors’ Complaints and other communications is 
csbrahmanand@gmail.com 
 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 
S. K. Infosolutions Private Limited 
(Registrars & Transfer Agent) 
D/42, Katju Nagar Colony, Ground Floor, Near South City Mall,  
PO & PS- Jadavpur Kolkata, West Bengal-700032 
SEBI Registration No.: INR000003886 
Website: www.skinfo.com 
Email: skcdilip@gmail.com 
Phone: 033-24120027/033-24120029 
 
  
 
       
 Registered office:  
 Brahmanand Himghar Limited 
 Village - Chekuasole, P.O. – Jogerdanga,  
 P.S. – Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur,  
 West Bengal-721121. 
 Email: csbrahmanand @gmail.com 
 Website: https://brahmanandhimghar.com/ 
 CIN: L29248WB1990PLC049290 
 
 
Corporate Office:  
1st Floor, Muneshwari Bhawan, Contractors Area, 
Bistupur, Jamshedpur 
Jharkhand-831001 
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SKNoredi& Coo

Virdi Niwas, M. Road, Bistupur,
l.mshcdpur - tBl00l, Jharkhand
GST| - 2oAAFFS,Si3J!ZN

8 0657 - 23206s5,2320i91,23zt21s
E infoosknaredl.co.ln

@ ww.sknaredl.co,in
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
Brahmanand Himghar Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statement

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying Financiar statements of Brahmanand Himghar Limited (the
!ompany"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the state;ent of proht andLoss (including other comprehensive Income), the statement of changes in Equity and theStatement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and notes to th-e Financial itatementsincluding a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as "Financial Statements,.).

In our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the expranations given to us, theaforesaid financial statements. give the information required by the companies A"ct, 2013 c,theAct") in rhe manner so required and give a true and fair "r"* in 
"o"dr-jry *iir, ir," r"air.Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the ionrpuri-. it.raiunAccounling Standards) Rules, 

_2015, as amended ('Ind AS,) and other u""o,r.riing 
- 
p.r.,"ipt"

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of tire company as at March 3r, 2024, the profit
and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its c;sh flows for the yea. enieJ o, that
date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit ofthe financial statement in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified- under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are furtherdescribed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of ourreport we are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics i..u"d uy tt"Instinrte of chartered Accountants of India i'rcar1 together with the etlucal requtements that arerelevant to our audit of the financial statements under"the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder and we have fulfrlled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance *itrr ti,"r" ."qri."-e.,t.
and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. we believe thai the audit ewidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matters

As per Ind AS, the financial assets and financial liabilities are to be valued as per Indian Accounting
Standards The Investments in shares being Financial Assets have been measured at Fair Valuethrough other Comprehensive lncome. Wi have not received the valuation certificate ibr the
carrying value of Investment in unquoted equity shares. we have relied on the valuation provided
and confirmed by the management.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this mafter.

Head Office: 5, Park Mansions, 3rd Kolkata - 700016 (West B€ngal)
Brandrs: . Bhu Randri . Jaipur
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Key Audit Mafters

Key audit mafters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context ofour audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and informing our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Information other than the financiar statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion & Analysis
Report, Board's Repon incruding Amexure to Board's Reporl corporate covemance and
Shareholder's lnformation but does not include the Financial Siatements and our auditor,s report
thereon. Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent u,ith
the Financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise 

"pp"".. 
to u"

materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to
report in this regard.

Management's and Board of Director's Responsib ity for the Financiar statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation ofthese Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial p-osition, financial performance including other comprehenslve income, changes in equity
and cash flows ofthe Company in accordance with the accounting principles generalli accepted in
India, including Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) prescribed unde. sectionl33 oftie Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the com-pany and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application oi upp.op.iut" accounring
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reisonable and prudent, and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give , t-" u-rd fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's
abiliry.to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related"to going 

"on""_and using the going concem basis of accounting unless-management either intends tJ liqiidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reportlng
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable aspd.aife*a6onr whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor, and to issue an auditor,s

\\\\\
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< report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is nor a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence rhe
economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis of this Financial Statements.

As pan of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identi$z and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk ofnot detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than ior one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in rhe circumstances- under section 143(3Xi) of the Act. we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
intemal hnancial controls with reference to financial sratements in placi and the operiting
effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ubility to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifu our opinion. our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concem.

' Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures. and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magrutude of misstatements in the Financial Sratements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions ofa reasonably knowledgeable usei ofthe
Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope ofour audit work and in evaluating the results ofour wori<; and (ii)
to evaluate the effect ofany identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

we communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audil findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

w.e also provide those charged with govemance with a statemenr that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

snass
Typewritten Text
42



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(l) As required by section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company

so far as it appeirs'from our examination of those books, except for the matters stated in the

paragraph (i)ivi) below, on reporting under Rule 1l(g) of the Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules,20l4;

c' The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive

Income), the statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of cash Flows dealt with by

this report are in agreement with the books ofaccount;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting

Standardi (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued

thereunder:

e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March Jl.
2024, andtaken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as

on March 3l.2oz4 from being appointed as a director in terms ofsectionl64(2) ofthe Act:

f. with respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls with reference to financial

statements of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate report in "Annexure A''.

g. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

the.equiiements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best

of our informarion and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by

the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section

197 ofthe Act:

h. The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected

rherewith are as stared in the above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) ol the Act and

paragraph (i)(vi) below on reponing unJer Rule ll(g) of the Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules.20l4.

i. with respect to rhe other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule l1 ;f the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best

ofour information and according to the explanations given to us, we further report that:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in

its Financial Sraremenrs - Refer Noie - 28 on Contingent Liabilities to the Financial

Statements:

(ii)TheCompanydidnothaveanymaterialforeseeablelossesinlongtermcontracts
including derivative contracts during the year ended March 31, 2024;

(iii) There is no amount which was required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

irotection Fund ( IEPF) by the Company.

\q\
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(iv). (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief' no

[-rriaJi*t.r, *",iut.riui 
"itrt"r 

individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or

loaned or invested (either from bonowed funds or share premium or 11l o\r sources or

kindoffunds)bytheCompanytoorilanyotherpersonorentity'includingforeignentiry
ilii*"r-"alu;".;1, *ltf, lni 

""a"rstanding, 
whethir recorded in writing or otherwise' that

thelntermediaryshall,whether,directlyorindirectlylendorinvestinotherpersonsor
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate

Beneficiaries") or provide uny guutunt"", security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneltciaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and beliei no funds

i"in"rr u." m"aterial either 
'individually or in the aggregate) have 

-been 
received by the

Company from any p.r.on oi 
"ntity, 

including foreign entity ("Funding Parties")' with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing oiotherwise' that the Company shall' whether'

Jirectly o. iniirectly, lend or invest i., other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c)Basedontheauditproceduresthathavebeenconsideredreasonableandappropriatein
the circumstances, notffi has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations *a", *U]"tu*" (i) and (ii) of Rule I l(e)' as provided under (a) and (b)

above, contain any material misstatement'

(v) The company had not declared or paid any dividend during the year' therefore

iornptiur,"" with section 123 of the Companies Act' 2013 is not applicable

(vi)'Basedonourexaminationwhichincludedtestchecksandinformationgiventous,the
Companyhasusedu."or,*iogsoftwareformaintainingitsbooksofaccount'whictdidnot
have a feature of recording aidit trail (edit log) facility throughout the year for all relevant

ffansactions recorded in ih-e 
'"'p""ti'"'soft*aie' 

henci we are unable to comment on audit

trail feature of the said software'

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order' 2020 ('lhe Order'')' issued. by the

C".,.ui dor"-rrt"nt of lndia in ,".-. of sub-section (11) of section t43 of the Companies Act'

2013,wegiveintheAnrexu.e"B",astatementonthemattersspecif,redinparagraphs3and4of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

ForSKNaredi&Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn No - 003333C

.L-
\ tY ,,'

M\'- -
(Manish\.I{r Agarwal)
Pafiner
M. No - 523248

tiDIN - 245232488K8EMF6965

May 24,2024
Jamshedpur, lndia
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Annexure A - Independent Auditor's Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in
the Independent Auditor 's Report of even date to the members of Brahmanand Himghar
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31,20241

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Starements under clause (i) of
sub-section 3 ofsection 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
Brahmanand Himghar Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2024 in conjunction with our
audit ofthe financial statements ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial
controls based on the intemal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India("ICAI"). These responsibitities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Control over Financial reporting (the "Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of intemal hnancial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testlng and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
intemal conuols based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the hnancial
statements. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audlt evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate ro provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Cornpany's intemal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

s\
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A company's intemal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of hnancial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles A company's intemal financial control with reference to financial stat;ments includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;(2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting princiiles, ani that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3)provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the 

"oripuny,.assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal fmancial conkols with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be deteited. Also, projections ofany
evaluation of the intemal financial controls with reference to financial statement; to future periods
are subject to the risk that the intemal financial controls with reference to financial statemenrs may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial iontrols with reference to
hnancial statements and such intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the intemal control with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal
controls stated in the Guidance Note issued bv the ICAL

ForSKNaredi&Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Rggn. No 003331C\,

*N/''o
(Manish Kr Agarwal)
partner

M. No - 523248

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with reference to Financial statements

uDtN - 245232488K88MF6965

May 24,2024
Jamshedpur, India
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Annexure 'B' Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under'Report on other Legal and Reguratory Requirements,
section of our report to the Members of Brahmanand Himghar Limited of wen iate)
To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the company
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normil course ofaudii we state that:

i In respect ofthe company's propefty, plant and Equipment and Intangible Assers:

(a) (A) The Company 
.has maintained proper records showing full particulars,

including quantitative details and iituation of proplrty, plurr, and
Equipment/Assets classified as held for sale and relevant details of right-of-use
assets.

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(B) The company does not have any intangible assets and hence maintenance of
proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets is not applicable.

As explained to us all the fixed assets have not been physically verified by the
management during the year but there is a regular programme of lrirification which,
in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the siz"-of th" 

"o-puny 
and the nature

of its assets. As informed to us no materials discrepancies were noticed on such
verifrcation.

Based on our examination ofthe registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance
deed provided to us, we report that, title deeds of all immovable properties
disclosed in the hnancial statements included under property, plant and Eluipment
and other non-financial assets are held in the name ofthe Company as at the balance
sheet date.

The Company has not revalued ary of its property, plant and Equipment (including
nght-of-use assets) and intangible assets during ihe year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 3 l, 2024 for holding any benami property undei thi Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Acr, 1988 (as amended ln iOt Oy and rules made
thereunder.

ll

llr

G) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause
3(ii)(a) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(b) The company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs 5
Crore, in aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of currentlssets and hence reporting under
clause 3(ii)(b) ofthe Order is not applicable.

The company has provided guarantee or security, granted loans and advances in the nature
ofloans, unsecured to companies, during the year, in respect of which:

(a) The Company being in.the brrsiness of financing (i.e. NBFC) and hence reporting
under clause 3(iiixa) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, the terms and conditions ofthe grant ofloans, during the year are!
prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company,s inierest.

\
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(c) In respect ofloans granted by the Company, the schedule ofrepayment ofprincipal
and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal
amounts and receipts ofinterest have generally been regular as per stipulation.

In respect ofloans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues ofexisting loans
given to the same parties.

The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature ofloans either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period ofrepayment during the year.
The detail ofthe same are as under:

(d)

(e)

Rs in Lakhs

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186(l) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and
securities provided, as applicable. Further, the provision ofsection 186 [except for 186(1)]
ofthe Act is not applicable to the company as it is engaged in the business of financing (i.e.
NBFC).

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) ofthe Order is not applicable to the company.

The maintenance ofcost records has not been specified by the central Govemment under
sub-section (l) ofsection 148 ofthe companies Acr, 2013 for the business acrivities carried
out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

In respect of statutory dues:
(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed

statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees,
State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Serwice Tax, duty of Custom, duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it
with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,
Provident Fund, Employees' State lnsurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax,
duty of Custom, duty ofExcise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory
dues in arrears as at March 31,2024 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

1V

vl1

Particulars All Parties Promoters Related
Party

Aggregate amount of loans/
advances il nature of loans
where:
' Loan is Repayable on demand I ,481 .55 1,3 s5.00

' Loan Agreement does not
speciff any terms or period of

a

Total A+B 1,481.55 1,355.00

$q

ymenr (B)
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory
dues referred to in sub-crause (a) above which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any disputes.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repa).rnent dues ofany loans
or borrowing from any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or govemment or any govemment authority.

(") The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no
outstanding term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under
clause 3(ix)(c) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds
raised on a short-term basis during the year and hence, reporting under clause
3(ix)(d) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the
Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

(0 The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on
clause 3(ix)(f.1 of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The company has not raised moneys by way ofinitiar public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) dunng the year and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(a) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fulry or partly or optionaliy) and
hence reporrhg under clause 3(x)(b) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the company and no material fraud on the company has been noticed
or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the companies Act has been
filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule I 3 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the central Govemment, during the year and upto the
date of this report.

(c) we have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year (and upto the date of this report), while dererminin; the
nature, timing and extent ofour audit procedures.

The company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under clause (xii) ofthe order
is not applicable.

lx

x
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xlll

xlv

xv

xvl

xv11

r xvlll

xlx

In our opinion, the company is in compliance with Section 177 and 1gg of the companies
Act, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion the company has an adequate intemar audit system cornrnensurate
with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) we have considered, the intemar audit reports for the year under audit, issued to
the Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, t.iming and
extent ofour audit procedures.

In our opinion during the year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its directors or persons cormected with its directors. and hence provisions of section
192 ofthe Companies Act,20l3 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company has obtained the requisite registration as a non_
banking financial company under section 45- IA ofthe Reserve Bank oflndia Act.
1934.

(b) In our opinion, the company had not conducted any non_banking financial or
Housing Finance activities without a valid cenificate of Registratio-n (coR) from
the Reserve Bank of Iadia as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(c) In our opinion, the company is not a core investment company (cIC) as defined in
theregulations made by the Reserve Bank oflndia, and the company does not fulfil
such criteria and hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) oi thl order is not
applicable

(d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as definedin the Core Investment Companies (Reservi Bank) Directions, )OtOl ana
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) ofthe Order is not applicable.

The company has not incurred cash rosses during the financiar year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payrnent of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge ofthe Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uniertainty existJ as on the date of
the a.dit report indicating that company is not capable ofmeeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fa due within a period ofone year fro-fhe
balance sheet date. we, however, state that this is not an assura-nce as to the future viability
ofthe company. we further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that a[ liabilities
falling due within a period ofone year from the balance shelt date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

$1
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The Company is not required complied with the terms of section 135 relating to Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) and hence reporting under clause ((xiv) of the Order is not
applicable.

ForSKNaredi&Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No - 003333C

\
M\P-,I ,\

(Nlanish ItJ Agarwal)
Partner
M. No - 523248

uDtN - 245232488K8EMF6965

Jamshedpur, India
May 24 2024.
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March 31,2023March 31,2024Note

(Rs in Lak}s

Brahmansnd Himghar Limi ted

Bslance Sheet as !t March 31, 2024

Psrticulars

29.'70

0.70

t,511.21

r,570.43

26.10

1,471.85

r,803.01
3 112.053J07.r6

I1.48
262.82

14.24

476.63
274.30490.E7

3,3E6353 798.03

18.54

1.154.35
20.294.35

0.36

221 .9',7

0.13
286.5 t

23.41
228.41309.97

700.09

2,417.50
700.09

2,183 62
137.593,483.71

3,3E6.353,79E.03

10

15

3

4

5

6

1

8

9

ll
12

l3
l4

I. ASSETS

r FINANCIAL ASSETS

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(b) Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents

(c) Receivables

i) Trade Receivables

ii) Other Receivables

(d) Loans

(e) Invcsments

7 NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

(a) Current Tax Asscts (Net)

(b) Other Non - Financial Assets

TOTAI ASSETS

II LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
1 FINANCIALLIABILITIES

(a) PaYable

(l) Tradc Payable

(i) Tod ;utstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

iii) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterpnses and srnall

enterprises

(ll) Other Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

iii; fo,ut ouo,unaing dues of Creditors other than micro entcrprises and small

enterPrises

(b) Borrowings (Other than Debt Se'curities)

(c) Other Financial Liabilities

2 NON - FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
(a) Current Tax Liabilites (Net)

(b) Dcfencd Tax Lrabilities (Net)

(c) Other Non- Financial Liabilities

EQUITY
(a) Equity Share CaPital

(b) Other Equit)"

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

f "..i^ nrdi\-\
(Psrin Mittal)
Managing Director & CFO

DtN - 07052211

Xr*-QL
bl otr.t/'t--

lsrieta e66nkat
Company Secretary

M.No - ACS 52229

I to 44

G/"\a^-.e4

r Agarwat)

The accompanying notes form a significant part of the financial statements

M. No.523248

As per our report ofeven date attached

(Abhishek Kumar Bh&lotir)

Director

DrN - 00063774

Jamshedpur. India

May 24,2024

ForSKNaredi&Co
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Regn. No.003333C

For &nd on behalf of the Board ofDirectors

For Brahmanand Himghar Limited

(ClN: L29248w8 I 990PLC049290)

(Manis

Partner
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V

L Revenue from oPeratio[s
(a) Interest lncome

(b) Dividened Income

(c) Fees and commission lncome

(d) Net Gain on Fair Value Changes

Total Revenue From OPerations

Il. Other income

IIl. Total Income (I + II)

lv Expenses:
(a) Finance costs

(b) Impairment on hnancial instruments

(c) Employee benefits exPense

(d) Depreciation, amortisation and impairment

(e) Other expenses

Total expenses (19

Profir(loss) before exceptional items and tax (llI - I\r)

Exceptional items

VIl. Profirl(loss) before tax (V + VI)

VIII. Tax expense:
(a) Current tax

(b) Deferred tax

(c) Tax adjustment ofearlier years

Total tax exPense (VIII)

IX. Protir(loss) for the year (VII - VIII)

X. OthercomprehensiYeincome/(loss)
A Items that will not be reclassified to prcfit or lossi

(a) Net gain / (loss) on Equity instruments though OCI

(b) tn.o." tu* ."turirrg to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Subtotal (A)

B. Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

(a) Net garn i (loss) on debl instruments through OCI

(bj m"o-" tu* ."luring to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

subtotal (B)

Other comprehensive itrcome/(loss) Ior the year (A + B)

Totsl Comprehersive Ircome/(Loss) for the year (IX+X)

EartriDgs per share:

Face Value of Rs 5 each:

Basic

Diluted

xI.

XII

Limited
Loss for the year ended on Nlarch 31, 2024

s in lakhs)

Brahmanatrd Himghar

Stat€meDt of Profit and

2023
March 3lMarch 31,

2024Note
Particulars

8'/.',18

2.95

t2'7.86

2.46

90.73130.31

90.13130.31

4.09

0.25

49.38

9.55

0.r2
(0.08)

91.38

21.59
63.21113.01

27.46

t4l.t6
17.31

195.10

r68.62

31.9r

(s.6r)

212.40

42.19

( 1.86)
26.3040.33

142.32172.08

224.45
(56.49)

232.58
(s8.54)

167.96114.04

t67.96114.04

310.27346.12

t.02
1.02

l.23
1.23

l6

24

25

t'7

18

l9
20

2l
22

23

cant pan of the financial statements

For and on behalfof the Board of Directors

For Brahmanand Ilimghar Limited

(CIN: L29248 wB 1 990PLC049290)

f-'C- tt.tt=-\

(Parin Mittal)
Managing Director & CFO

DIN, 0?052211

AL,xA-Lry
(S\deta Goenka)

Company Sccrelary

M.No - ACS 52229

1to44

€_

Agarwal)

The accompan)T ng notes form a signifi

No.523248

As per our report attached ofeven date

orSKNaredi&Co

(Abhishek Kumar Bhalofia)

Director
DrN - 00063774

Jamshedpur, India

May 24.2024

,ry '

(Manish

Partner

Charteled Accountants

ICAI Firm Regn.No 003313C

-$t\,l^^^^^-1 k\-"^^e-4
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Year ended

March 31.2023
Year ended

March 31,2024
Particulars

Rs in Lakhs)

Limitcdrtrd Hhra manB mgha
02423rchon Menr dedr henotaS tcmen yeaFlorYhasC

27.46

o.25

5.61

0.70
(0.08)

l.86

17.31

5.862.44

33.3219.79

(100.00)
(5.70)
(5.ee)

0.13)

0.60

(0.46)

33.45
(13.39)

(0.88)

2.60

23.33
(7836)
(31.s5

64.89

(31.91)
(r09.92)32.98

160.00

r 7.83
160.00(r7.83)

(10r.25)18.54)
101(18.s4)

(sr.16)
80.86

29.10

(3.40)

29.10

26.30

Cash flows from Operating activities

Profit before exceptlonal items and tax

Adjustments for:
Balance written off
Impairment on financial instruments

rJ. ofcarlier ycarV,a.dditional income ofcarlier year (net of taxcs)

Cash flows from operating activities before }vorking capital changes

Adjustment for working capital changcs :

( I ncrease)/decrease in loans

(lncrease)/decrea5e in current tax assels

{ lncrea\e) decrease in other non-financial assetc

tlncrease) decrease in a.scts held for sale

ln"r"use lde.reare) ,n olher linanclal liabllilie'

Increase/(decrea-se) in other Payables

Increase-/(decrease) in other non-financial llabilities

Cash gcnerated from operations
-ome tax Paid (net ofrefund)

\tt cash flows from operating activities (A)

Cash flows from Invcsting activities

Proceeds from salc of assets

Purchase of inveslments at cost

Net cash used io investing sctivities (B)

Cash flows from Finalcitrg activities

tr."r"*"tr".,"^" on Cash & Cash Equl"alents other than bank balance

Repayment ofBorrowings (Other than Debt Securities)

Nei cash frorn/(used in) Iinatrcing activities (C)

Net increase/(decreasc) in cssh snd cash equivatents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents as at Apnl I (opening balance)

Cash and cash equivalents as at March 31 (clositrg balatrce)

25.60

4.l0

25.54

0.75
29.7026J0

Cash lnd cash equiv alents as at March 3l:

Balances with banks in curent accounts

Term dcposits with marurity of less than three months

Cash on hand
Total

accompanyng notes form a sgnlficant part ofthe financlal satements

As per our lePon attached of even date

ForsKNaredi&Co
Chanered Accountants

al)

For and on behalf of the Borrd

For BrrhmBnand Himghar Limited

(ClN: L29248WB I 990PLC049290)

fo--..- \lrr{t'\
(?arin Mittll)
Managing Director &
Chief Financial Officer

DIN -0705221I l*-
,&-4f;qry
(Sweta Goenkr)

Company Secretary

M.No - ACS 52229

t to 4,1

G,.-*"
(Abhishek Kumar Bhrlotia)

Director
DIN - 00061774Parmer

M. No. 521248

amshedpur. lndla

May 24,2024

l,

Firm Resn. No.00llllC_l
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'100.09

700.09

700.09

lssucd. Subscribed and fully paid up:

Balarce as at I APril2022

'' -Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period enors

-- -Resrated balance at the beginning ofthe current reporting period

=-Changes in equity share caPital during the cunen( year

Balancc as at t April 2023

--Changes in Equity Sharc Capilal due to prior period errors

--Restated balance at the begiDnrng ofthe current reponing period

--Changes in equily sharc capital during the cunentyear

(Rs. In t-akls)

Brahmrnand Himghar Limited

s tatemenl ' " Changes in Eq itv
or $e yealtnded ll March 2021

Equity Share Capilal

Particulars

Brlance rs ,t 3l March 2024

ln laklls
B Other Equity

StatutoLv
Reserve

pursuant to

Section 45-

lC ot RBI
Act.l934

Reserves & Su

Equity
Instrum€nt

through OCI

Capital
Rcdemption

Reserve

Subsid) or
Capital
Reserve

Retained
earnings

lmpairment
Reserve ( As

per RRI
guidelincs)

To(al

t6T .96

142.32
509.t7

t67.96

t.296.t I

t42.32
276.8043 8s

2.437.50fi1.43r,{39.02
(2E.46)

216.A0

28.46
13.t5

2,131.50611.831,4r0.56305.264t.t5

Balance ,s at April 1,2022

ProfiU(loss) for the Year

Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors

Othcr comprehmsive income /(loss) for the year

Total Comprehensivc lncome for the year

Transfe. to Statutory Reserve

Brlanc€ as et \{arch 31,2023

Bahnce as at April l, 2023

Pro fit/( loss) for the Year

Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors

Other comprehensive income /(loss) for the year

Totel ComprehensiYe lncomc for the year

Transfer to Statutory Reserve

Bslance as at ]lrrch 3l' 202'l

Particulars

174.04

2,437.s0
172.08

6',7't.83

t7 4.04

1,4 r 0.56

r72.08
305.2643.E5

2.783.62t51.871,5E2.64
(34.42\

f05.26
34.42

{3.85

2.143.62t5t.87r,54E.223J9.6E13.t5

For and on behslfofthe Board of Directors

For Brahmenand Ilimghar Limited

(CIN: L2924EWBl 990PLC049290)

D^,;. lrrsr\ {

(Parin \Iittal)
Managing Drrector & CFO

DIN - 0?0s2211 .e-
.ho<-fr;t-qi%'^

(Sweta Goenke)

Company Secrehry

M.No'ACS 52229

Ito44

G.-*^--

The accompanyinB notes form a signi ficant parl ofthe linancial statcmenls

ForSKNaredi&Co
hartered AccounBnls

(Abhishck Kumar Bhalotis)

Director

DIN - 00061774

Jamshedpur,lndia
May 24,2024

Partner

M. No. 52324E

ICAI l'irm Regn. No 001333C

Yh" -
(Mani[)tr Aganral)
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Note - I

Company Overview

Brahmanand Himghar Limited is a public limited company incorporated in India. Its shares are
listed on calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (cSE). rne company is primarily engaged in the
business of financing and investing (share and derivative trading/transactions). 

-Thetimpany 
is

registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and Ministry oi co.porut" Affairs. Registration
details are as follows:

Brahmanand Himghar Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial statements for the year ended 3I March 2024

B-05.02695RBI
Corporate Identi Number (CTN) L292 48WB t 9 9 0P LC 0 49 29 0
lSIN rNE3l8G010l5

The registered office ofthe company is at village - chekuasore, p.o. Jogerdanga, p.S. Goartore,
Paschim_Medinipur, Midnapore - 72l1zl (west Bengal) & additional plaie of b,-usiness where allor any books of account and papers are maintahed is 1st Floor, Muneshwari Bhawan,
Contractors Area, Bistupur, Jamshedpur - 831001 (Jharkhand).

Note - 2

Basis of Preparation

(i) Statement of compliance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

These financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Srandards (Ind AS) as per rhe Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015
as amended and notified under Section 133 of the companies Act, 20r 3 (.,the Act,'), in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and other relevant
provisions ofthe Act. Any application guidance/ clarifications/ directions issued by RBI or other
regulators are implemented as and when they are issued./ applicable.

The company's hnancial statements are prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
standards (Ind AS) under the historicar cost convention as a going concem and on accrual basis,
except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of rhe
companies Act, 2013, the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of
the companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with rule 7 olthe companies (Accounts) Rules 2014
(as amended), prudential norms for income recognition, assets clasiification and provisioning for
non-performing assets as well as contingency provision for standard assets as piescribed by the
Reserve Fank of India (RBI) for NBFCs and the guiderines issued by SecuritLs and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI) to the extent appricable and other relevani amendment rules issued
thereafter.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard necessitates a change
in the previously used accounting policy.

The financial statements for the year ended March 3r, 2024 were authorised and approved for
issue by the Board of Directors onMay 24,2024. ..

$\
<E--
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Brahmanand Himghar Limited

Notes forming part ofthe Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2024

(ii) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ('INR' or 'Rs") which is also the

Company,sfunctional",,.,"n"y.Allamountsarerounded.offtothenearestlakhsordecimals
thereof. unless otherwise indicated

Summary of material accounting Policies

ThefinancialStatementshavebeenpreparedusingthematerialaccountingpoliciesand
measurement basis summarized below. These policies are applied consistently for all the periods

presented in the financial statements, except where the Company has applied certain accounting

policies and exemptions upon transition to Ind AS

Material Accounting Policy Information

Pursuant to the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules.2023 effective 0l-

04.2023, the company is required to disclose .material accounting policy Information' in lieu of

the earlier requirement of disclosing'significant accounting po'licies'

All accounting policies followed by the company are in accordance with the Indian Accounting

Standards ltnJ eSy norified r:/s l3 j of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian

AccountingStandards)Rules,20l5andconformtoSchedulellltotheCompaniesAct,20l3as
applicable.

Specific disclosure of material accounting policy information where Ind AS permits options is

made hereunder:

The company has assessed the materiality of the accounting policy rnformation' which involves

exercisin! judgement and considering both quantitative and qualitative factors by taking into

u""ount noi only the size and nature of the item or condition but also the characteristics of the

transactions.eventsorconditionsthatcouldmaketheinformationmorelikelytoimpactthe
decisions of the users of the financial statements

a) Current vs non-current classification

TheCompanypresenlsassetsandliabilitiesinthebalancesheetbasedoncurrent/non-current
classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is

(a)Expectedtoberealizedorintendedtobesoldorconsumedinnormaloperatingcycle;

(b) expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(c) cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability

for at least twelve months after the reporting period'

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is currenl when: \t\
(a.1 expected to be settled in normal operatinE 6ycle:

F-
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Brahmanand Himghar Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 3l lVlarch 2024

(b) due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

(c) there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.

Al[ other liabilities are classified as non-current.

b) Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and initial measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase

price, borrowing cost if capitalisation criteria are met and directly aftributable cost of bringing the

asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted

on arriving at the puchase price. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or

recognised as a separate asset, as appropnate, only when it is probable that future economic

benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be

measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the statement ofprofit
and loss.

Pursuant to the requirements under schedule II of the Company Act 2013, the company has

identified the cost of each component of the assets on the basis of its technical expertise and no

component had a cost which is sigrrificant to the total cost of the assets and has useful life
materially different from that ofthe remaining asset.

Subsequent measurement (depreciation method, useful lives and residual value)

Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation

and impairment losses. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight-

line method over the useful life of the assets as prescribed under Part 'c' of Schedule II of the

Companies Act, 2013.

Asset class
Building
Plant and machinery
Office equipment
Computer equipment
Fumiture and fixtures
Vehicles

Useful life
60 years

15 years
5 years
3 years
10 years
8-10 years

Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date on which the asset is ready for use or
till the date the asset is sold or disposed. The residual values, useful lives and method of
depreciation are reviewed at the end ofeach financial year.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-

recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference

bet\,/een the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the

statement ofprofit and loss, when the asset is de-recognised.

+-
\
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Brahmanand Himghar Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is carried out at cost, comprising direct cost and related incidental
expenses acquire property, plant and equipment. Assets which are not ready to be intended use

are also shown under capital work-in-progress.

c) Intangible assets

Recognition and initial measurement

Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase pnce

including any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from
taxation authorities), borrowing cost if capitalisation criteria are met and directly attributable cost
ofbringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

Subsequent measurement (amortisation method, useful lives and residual value)

Intangible assets are amortised over a period of 3 years from the date when the assets are

available for use. The estimated useful life (amortisation period) of the intangible assets is arrived
basis the expected pattem of consumption of economic benefits and is reviewed at the end of
each financial year and the amortisation period is revised to reflect the changed pattem, if any.

d) Revenue recognition

Interest income on loans

Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
Additional interest/overdue ilterest/ penal charges, if any! are recognised only when it is
reasonable certain that the ultimate collection will be made.

Fees and Commission income

Income from business correspondent services is recognised as and when the services are rendered

as per agreed terms and conditions ofthe contract.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised at the time when the right to receive is established by the
reporting date.

Miscellaneous income

All other income is recognised on an accrual basis when there is cenainty in the ultimate
realization /co[[ection.

e) Finance costs

Finance costs include interest expense computed by applying the effective interest rate on
respective hnancial instruments measured at amortised cost. Finance costs are charged to the

Statement ofprofit and loss.
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Brahmanand Himghar Limited

Notes forming part of thc Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2024

0 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are drrectly attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of a qualifring
asset, till the time such qualifiing assets become ready for its intended use, are capitalised.
Borrowing cost consists of interest and other costs that the Company incurred in connection with
the borrowing of funds. A qualifuing asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use. A11 other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss as incurred basis the effective interest rate method.

g) Taxation

Tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and

current tax except to the extent it recognrsed in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax comprises the tax payable or receivable on taxable income or loss for the year and

any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. Current tax is
computed in accordance with relevant tax regulations. The amount of current tax payable or
receivable is the best estimate ofthe tax amount expected to be paid or received after considenng
uncertainty related to income taxes, ifany. Current tax relating to items recognised outside profit
or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the

recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or
simultaneously.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between carrying amount of assets

and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and corresponding amount used for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax assets are recognised on unused tax loss, unused tax credits and deductible
remporary differences to the extent it is probable that the future taxable profits will be available
against which they can be used. This is assessed based on the Company's forecast of future
operating results, adjusted for significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on
the use of any unused tax loss. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting
date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will
allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and habilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the

year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have

been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The measurement of deferred tax
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects,

at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised arnounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or
simultaneously. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is
recognised outside statement ofprofit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).

h) Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefi ts
Short-term employee benefits including salaries, short term compensated absences (such as a paid

annual leave) where the absences are expected to oscur within twelve months after the end of the
.... .: \\:'- '
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Brahmanand Himghar Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

period in which the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable

within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related

services and non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured on an

undiscounted basis.

i) Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be

impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the

asset. A recoverable amount is higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use- If such

recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which
the asset belongs is less than its carrytng amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its
recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss. If at the reporting date there is an indication that if a previously

assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed, and the asset is

reflected at the recoverable amount.

Compensation for impairment

Compensation from third parties for items of property, plant and equipment that were impaired,

lost or given up are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the compensation

becomes receivable.

j) Impairment of financial assets

Loan assets.

The Company follows a'three-stage' model for impairment based on changes in credit quality

since initial recognition as summarised below:

. Stage t (l-30 days) includes loan assets that have not had a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date.

. Stage 2 (31-60 days) includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition but that do not have objective evidence of impairment.

o Stage 3 (more than 90 days) includes loan assets that have objective evidence of
impairment at the reporting date.

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at l2-month ECL for Stage I loan assets and at

lifetime ECL for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of
Default, Exposure at Default and Loss Given Default, defined as follows:

Probability of Default (PD)

The PD represents the likelihood ofa borrower defaulting on its frnancial obligation, either over
the next 12 months (12 months PD), or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime PD) of the

obligation.
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Brahmanand Himghar Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Loss Given Default (LGD)

LGD represents the Company's expectation of the extent of loss on a defaulted exposure. LGD
varies by type of counterparty, type and preference of claim and availability of collateral or other
credit support.

Exposure at Default (EAD)

EAD is based on the amounts the Company expects to be owed at the time of default

Forward-looking economic information (including management overlay) is included rn
determining the 12-month and lifetime PD, EAD and LGD. The assumptions underlying the
expected credit loss are monitored and reviewed on an ongoing basis.

Trade receivables

In respect of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109,

which requires measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit
losses. Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible
default events over the expected life oftrade receivables.

Other financial assets

In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial
assets has increased signifrcantly since initial recognition. lf the credit risk has not increased

significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount
equal to l2-month expected credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit
losses.

When making this assessment, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring
over the expected life ofthe financial asset. To make that assessment, the Company compares the
nsk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a

default occumng on the financlal asset as at the date of initial recognition and considers
reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is
indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. The Company assumes

that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition if
the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet date.

Write-offs

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety to the extent that there is no
realistic prospect of recovery. Any subsequent recoveries are credited to impairment on financial
instrument on statement of profit and loss.

j) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand (including imprest), demand deposits and
short-term highly liquid investments (certificate of deposits and commercial paper) that are

readily convertible into known amouflt of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
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Brahmanand Himghar Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2024

changes in value. The Company has netted off the balance of bank overdraft with cash and cash
equivalents for cash flow statement.

k) Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and
when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting dare. These
estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value ofmoney is material.

Contingent liability is disclosed for:
' Possible obligations which will be confrmed only by future events not wholly within the
control of the Company or

'Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed except when realisation of income is
virnrally certain, a related asset is disclosed.

l) Financial instruments

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a party to the
contrachral provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted
for transaction costs. Subsequent measurement of hnancial assets and financial liabilities is
described below.

Non-derivative fi nancial assets

Subsequent measurement

i. Financial assets carried at amortised cost -
A financial asset is measured at the amortised cost ifboth the following conditions are met

' The asset is held withrn a business model whose objective is to hotd assets for collecting
conractual cash flows, and
. Contractual terms ofthe asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely pal,rnents
of prhcipal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part ofthe EIR. The
EIR amortisation is included in interest income in the Statement ofprofit and Loss.
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Brahmanand Himghar Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2024

ii. Investments in equity instruments -
Investments in equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company makes an irrevocable
choice upon initial recognition, on an instrument-by-instrument basis, to classify the same either
as at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVocI) or fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL). Amounts presented in other comprehensive income are not subsequently transferred to
profit or loss. However, the Company transfers the cumulative gain or loss within equity.
Dividends on such investments are recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly
represents a recovery of part ofthe cost of the investrnent.

iii. Investments in mutual funds -
lnvestments in mutual funds, if any, are measured at fair value through profrt and loss (FVTPL)

iv. Financial guarantee contracts:

A financial guarantee contract is a conhact that requires the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
Financial guarantee contracts issued by a Company are initially measured at their fair values and,
ifnot designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

-the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS
109 - Financial Instruments; and

- the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18 - Revenue.

De-recognition of financial assets

Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) are derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when the
contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and

rewards are transferred. Further, if the Company has not retained control, it shall also de-
recognise the financial assets and recognise separately as assets or liabilities any rights and
obligations created or retained in the transfer.

Non-derivative {inancial liabilities

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, all non-derivative financial liabilities are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancel]ed or expired. When an existing financial liabitity is replaced by another from the same

\
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Brahmanand Himghar Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2024

lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition ofthe original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The dilference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Offsetting of fi nancial instruments

Financial assets and hnancial liabiiities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet ifthere is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

m) Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period is adjusted for events including a bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss (interest and other
finance cost associated) for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

n) Segment reporting

The Company identifies the segment basis ofthe internal organization and management structure.
The operating segrrents are the segments for which separate financial information is available
and for which operathg profit/loss amounts are regularly reviewed by the management and in
assessing performance. The accounting policies adopted for segrnent reporting are in line with the
accounting policies of the Company. Segrnent revenue, segment expenses, segment assets and
segment liabilities have been identified to segments on the basis of theu relationship with the
operating activities of the segment.

\- o) Dividend/ Distribution

Dividend distribution to the company shareholders is recognised as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividend is approved by the company shareholders.

p) Significant management judgement in appllng accounting policies and estimation
uncertainty

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expensgs,
assets and liabilities, and the related disclosures. Achral results may differ from these estimares.
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Significant management judgements

Recognition of deferred tax assets

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the
probability ofthe furure taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.
Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets

The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of
several extemal and intemal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of
the assets.

Expected credit loss ('ECL')

The measurement of expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortised
cost requires use of complex models and significant assumptions about future economic
conditions and credit behavior (e.g. likelihood of customers defaulting and resulting losses). The
Company makes significant judgements with regard to the following while assessing expected
credit loss:

. Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk;

' Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of
product/market and the associated ECL; and

. Establishing groups of similar financial assers for the purposes ofmeasuring ECL.

Provisions

At each balance sheet date basis, the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects,
the Company assesses the requirement ofprovisions against the outstanding contingent liabilities.
However, the actual future outcome may be different from this judgement.

\- Significant estimates

Useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets

Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets at each
reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate
to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utility ofassets.

Fair value measurements

Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments
(where acdve market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and
assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument.
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Brihm{naDd Hibgbar Limited
\ots r minC partofrhe FinencirlStrtemenLj
For rhcYar en ted II \raEh 2024

3 C6h rDd Csh Equiv enh

0.?5

25.54

4.t0
25.60BalaDcet wirh banks in cuEent account

Total 26J0 29.70

4 Bank Bahnceother thrn C6i and Cah Equiyalenls

0.70Eamrked balances with baDks

Tor 0.70

(i) Tr.de R(eiv.bls
Tmde Receivable coNdered good - Secured

T6de Receivable considered good - UNecured
TEde Recei"ablewhich hale siSrificant urcrcase ,n Crcdrr Risk

Tmde Receivable credit mpaird
Total

1.155.00

r26.55

1,515.00

I.4EL55

3.70

r.515 00

1_79

1,477.E5 t,5 .2l

I.4EL55 r.5 t5 00

1.48t.55

370
1.515.00

3.79

t,477.45 l,5ll_21

1.481.55 1,5r5.00

1.481.55

370
1.5r 5 00

1.79

t.477 E5 1.5r 1.21

1,,177.tS 1,5 .21

Note: There tS no loan asser measured ar FVOCI or FVT?L o. designated al FV tPL.

Loans (at amorlised cosl)
(A)
t an ro Relared Pa4ies

llss: lmpaimem t ss Allowance

Totrl Net

(B)

Total Gr6s
trss lnpaimenr t ss Allo*ancc
Toral:\_er

(c)
(l) LoaN in rndia
(i) Public Secror

(ii) OtiE6
TorelGross

trs: lmpaiment Loss Allowance

Toul r.'et (C) (I)

0I) Loam oubide Indie
Le$: lmpaiment Lo$ AIlo"ance
Toral \€t (C) (II)

TolalNcrC
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A5 at M^rch 31, 2024 As at March 31. 2023

Particulars No.ofSharcs Amortis€d Cost
Through Other
Comprchensive

Incomc

Throush Profit
& Loss

Olhcrs (At cost) ]'otal
Amortised

Cost

Through Other
Comprehcnsive

'l'hrough

Profit & Loss
Othcrs (At

cost)
Total

3r.03.24 3 t.03.23
(A)
Equity lnstrumcnts
Unquotcd Equitv Shares

!) Other than associates

tsmvo Erection P\.,t Ltd 2,r8,000 2,t8,000 t95.l5 195. t5 182.19 182.39
Bhalotia Auto Product Pvt Ltd 2, t6,331 2,16,333 I,l12.14 I,ll2.t4 9tt2 09 982.09
Bhalotia Ensineerins Works Pvt l,td 44,000 44,000 495.13 495.73 405.95 405 95

Total Cross (A) 1,803.01 r,803.0r I.570.43 1.570.43
(B)
i) Invcstments outside India
ii) Inveshents in lndia

Total Cross (B)

1,803 0r

1,803.01 1.803.01

1,803.01 1,570.41

r,570.41 il E Ittrts

t,570.41

Lcss i Allowance for Impainhent Loss (C)

-lotal 
Net (D) = (A) - (C) r,803.01 1.803.01 t,570.41 1,570.43

tlrahmanand Ilimghir l,imited
Notcs forming part ofthe [inancial Staaemcnts
For the ycar cnded 3l March 2024

t(

Rs in l,akhs
7

I

-

-

If{ilII

.,,-...t.i1r1_' .

'h1
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Brahm*land Hinghar Limited
\ote\:uitrg prrtof ihe Fimncial Statcment!
For lhe year ended 3l March 2024

8 CurrentTax Assets (Ncr)

t4.24 )t.48Prepaid Taxes (Net ofProwisionl
Currenl Ta! Assets (Nel) 14.24 I l.4E

9 Other Non fimncirl Ass€ts

I85.00

2t76l
t7 83

54.09

r00
1.0?

rE5 00

22.51

51.09

0.12

107

Inveshehls in Cold Ba6 & Othe6 (Value arCosr)
lnvestments in trDd atTamolia (JDA)'
Devetopment Cosr "
InveshenB in tind atTamolia (50 l0 Decnnal)

CST lnput Credit Receivables

Advance for Ca prla I Exp€Dditurc

Total 476.63 262.42

(i) l otal oulstadins dues oamicro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues ofCrediroF other rhan micrc enlerpDses and srnall enrerpriscs

(i) TotalouBlanding dues oi micro enteFrises aDd snall enrerprises
(ii) TotalouBlanding dues ofCredito6 otler than,nicro enrerprises and lnallenre.pnses

' Duing the yqr. Com?ey tEd Meived mes$ry apprcval fiDm apprcpnatc autlbrities ald handed over rhe physical poss.ssion ol irs Land at Tamol,a ro She Sbaurya CMron P.i
Lnnited in pe^uant lo the dwelopmert ageemer .tated 08.04.2022. Accodingly. D adheme ro rhe Law in loe. lhe compdy had paid rhe due laxes on deemed imoDc wlxch is di
bcM* rhe co$ and value adopted by thc State Govemem in ltE EsisteEd developmcnr aBEoneN.

As per Rerrsd AmeMed aSernem eoLeFd $ilh rhe developer on 07 05.201.1 rlER is a.hanSe in % ofEno olshanng arcm 40:60 ro.l7:63
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BrrhmrDrd HiDghrLiBiled
Notes f^.ming pa.r ofrhe Finr.cial Statedentr
For: ar ended ll Mar.h 1024

(Rs in Lalb)

l8 54

lE 54

18.54

a) Loar repaJ.ble on DeDaDd

- From Bodies Corporale

Itom Rclatcd Partics

Borowings outside lndia

Total 18.54

\ote: TheE 6 m bomqngs 
'ne6uEd 

at FVTPL ordcl8rErcd ar FVTPL

l2 Other FinaNial Liabiliti6

415 1.75Liabilities for expenses

Tor 1.35 t.75

14 Othcr \oF Financial Lirbilities

23.02

0.45 0.llStnruto,r-' liabilities

Total 23.47 0.ll

750.00

IE,OO

2.00

ll0.00

750.00

r800
1.4)

I 10.00

EE0.00 EE0.00

700.09 ?00.09

Equity Shere Cepilel
1.50,00.000 Equit_v Shares ofRs 5,- each

PrelereDce Sh.re Cepitel
16 Cum. Redeemable Preference Shans ofRs. 50.000 eacl
200 Cum Redeemrble PrcfereDcc Shares ofRs 1.000, eacl
I.100 Cum Redeemble P.eleEnce Slares olRs. 10.000 - each

hsued, subscribed and paid-up
1.40.01,700 Equio Shares ofRs.5 eachtul1i paid!p
Total 700.09 ?00.09

As at March ll. 202.1 As ai }frr.h ll.202J

1.40,01.700 700.09 1.40-01.700 700.09

Issued, Subsc.ib€d rnd paid-up:
B3lance al rhe beginning of rhc ycar

Add: Fresh allohnent of Sha res

Balance ar rhe cnd offte vear I I 100 700.09 1.700I 700.09

,024 As ir Mxr.h ll.202l

24.?9.97E t1.1t% 2419918 t7 -l tyr
13,14,506 9.51% 13.14.506 9 53%

Rajendd Kmar AsaNal

Surya DelTEde Prjvsre Limiled 1 EI ?01 5.58%

(.) Reoncili.rion otnumbe. oteqDii shsres oulsundine.r rh. b.ginning.nd,t rh€ €nd orrhe re.r:

t5 uitr Shrre Ca

y
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BGhm.n.!d HinShrr Limii.d
Nor6 l.'. ming plrr ottfi. Fimncial shr.me.rs
Forrl. -:,j ended 3l March2024

Eeive Emarnmg arts of the Company. afc! distribution oI all pRfeemial amom6 The disdburion s ill be in proponion to rlr nmber ol equiry shaes held by rhe sharholders.

.) Tems / Righu att ched to .qui0 shar6

d) Sh.rtholding ofPromot B

D6cription oftt.tr.lur. rdd purpose otOther [quity:
C.pit l R.d.mptiotr RsN.
Capitlt Redem?rion Rekpe Eprekms ft*fre cmled purs@t ro Strdon 55(2Xc) of Companics Act. 20ll by rE,Bfer oI an amounr equivalent ro mrniml valre ol PEteErce S

frcm rh€ daLe of such uhhelion

d,v,dend payous. lENfeB ro Geneal reseNe or any such orhd apprcpri ioB ro spe.ific E*nes

Equiry insrrum.ns ihrcugh ott.r comprchensive i.come
lhis Epe*nls rh€ cmulahve enm and loses arising on the rat valu on olequ,ty uslrumenB meas@d ar fair \ alue rluough orher comprh€cive ircome

Edemcd. TIE CI{R my be uLili*d ty the Company- in payrng up urs$ed SIeEs of dE CoDpany to be issued lo lhe membeB of dE Cornpany as fully paid bonG shaes in accordame wi
tlE pmvisioB oftE Companies Ad.20l3

Starulory i*ne EpEsents Esere nud cMled plEE lo Secrion 45lC ol LiE RBI Acr- l9l4 lhrough tENfer of spsifred peEentrge of Ft pmllt every vear befoE any dnidend

{

Nrm. oa th. Prcmot r's

24-19.918 t t.1t%
l_t5.200 o.E2%

1.30.000 0.91o/"

85.100 0 6r%
4.00,000 2.86% ,3l.ll%

61,0!O 0A4%
8l:00 0.J8%

1.05,000 o.1s%

1.s0,000 2.50%

81.000 0.59%

RajendE Kumar AsaPal
.day K'm. Chuiwala

B. K. AgNal
Bhasari Bhattacherje

Knpa Bindu Bhsttlcharje

RMesh Ktmr Agmwal

Nime oa the Prchor.r\

l_400 o 02yr

24.i9.918 t1.1t%
1.15.100 0.82%

l_t0.000 0 9l%
E5.100 0.6t%

6.00.000

61.000 0 44%

E 1.200 0.5E%

r _05.000 0.15%

3.50.000 2.50%

81.000 o 590/r

RajendE Kume.\saval
Aiay KlrMr Clu.is?la

Bhaswari Bhrna.herj*

Knpa B,ndu Bhatt2chade

Ramesh Kmar Agnwal

1.400 o.o2%
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13 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) As at
0l April2022

Charge/(credi
t) to profit
and loss

Charge/
(credit) to OCI

As at
3l March

2023

As at
0l April2023

Charge/(credi
t) to profit
ond loss

Charge/ (credit)
to OCI

As at
3l March 2024

t7t 48 56.49 221 .9'.7 227.97 58.54 28(r.51

171.48 56.49 22'1.97 227.9',7 58.54 286.51

Tax effect of items constituting deffered tax liabilities
Tax on del'errcncc hetween depreciation as pcr Companies Act

and lncomc Tax Act
Tax on Invcstment recognised at FVTOCI

Tax effect of items constituting deff€red tax assets

N€t Deferred Tax Liabilities t'7 l,48 56.49 22'7.97 227.9',1 511.54 2 ti6.51

Brahmanand Himghar Limited
Notes forming part of the Finsncial Statements
For the year cndcd 3l March 2024

( (

(
(Rs in Lakhs)

Reconciliation of cstimated inomc tax expensc and tax ratc to income tax expense reportcd in lhe statement of profit and Loss as follows-
(Rs in Lakhs)

As 8t 31

March 2024

As at 3l
March 2023

Proflt beforc Tax
Income to be considercd scperately

Applicablc incomc tax ratc

Expected income tax expcnsc
'fax ef}'cct ofadiustmenl k) reconc lc cxDected income tax exDensc at
Effect of income exernpr tiom tax

Ellcct of Fair value change in invcstmenrs measured at FVTPL
Ellect ofcxpensc/provisions not deductible in dctenning taxable profit
Eflcct ofexpcnsc/provisrons dcductible rn dcterming taxablc proflt
E ffect of dit|rcntial rax ratc

Adjuslmcnt rclated to tax ol prior pcriods
lncomc to be considcred seperatcly

R ortcd income tax cx cnse

2t2.40
195.10

25.t'lyo

168.62

14t.I6
25.1',7%

4.36

(0.02)

37.86

6.91

0.09

24.91

42.19 31.91

+\
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16 Interest Incooe March 31,2024 March 31. 2023

127.86 87.78

On financial instruments measured at Amortiscd cost
Intcaest on loans

Total 127.E6 87.7E

17 Fees and Commission Income March 31,2024 March 31,2023

0.62

1.84

050
2.45

Processing Fees

Commission for financial guaranree

Total

l8 Net Caid otr Fair Value Changes March 31, 2024

2.46 2.95

March 31, 2023

19 Finadc€ costs March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

0.12 4.09

Od nnancial liabilitics measured at Amortised cost
lnterest on borrowings
Total

20 lmpairment on financial instruments March 31.2024

0.12

March 31,2023

4.09

(0.08) 0.25

(0.08) 0.25

Brahmanand Himghar Limited
Notes formitrg part of the Financial Statements
For th( \r ended 3l March2024

Rs in Lakhs)

A) Net gain / (loss) on financral instruments at FVTPL
i) On tmding portfoho

lnvestments

B) Total Net gain / (loss) on financial instruments at FVTPL
Fair valuc changes :

, Rcalised

- Unrealised

On financial instruments measured at Amortised cost

Total
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2l Employee benelits cxpetrse Merch 31,2024 March 31, 2023

9 r.38 49.38Salaries and Wages

Total 9t38 49.38

22 Depreciation, amortisation end impairment March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

Deprcciation on Property, Plant and Equipment

Total

23 Other expcnses March 31, 2024 Ma.ch 31, 2023

0.03

0.51

0.10

0.l4
1.90

0.30

1.25

14.60

1.05

1.71

0.03

0.54

0.07

0.16

L9l
o.z5

r.00
3.25

1.93

0.39

21.59 a<<

24 Exceptional items March 31. 2024 March 31,2023

195.10 141 .1 6
Profit/Loss on Sale of investments/Assets
Total r95.10 t4t.l6

March 31. 2024 March 31,2023

r ?2.08

140 02

140.02

l,23
1.21

r40.02
102
r,02

142.32

140.02

BrahtrIaDand Himghar Ltd.
Notes lorming part of the Financial Statements
For th(-\-1r ended 31 March 2024

(Rs in Lakhs

Bank Charges

Rent, ta-xes and energy costs

Printing and Stationery
Advertiscment and publicity
Directors' fees, allowances and expenses

lntemal Audit Fce

Auditor's fces and expenscs

-----Audrr fees

Legal arld professional charges

Listing Fees

Other expenditwe

Total

25 Earning per sharcs

Profit aftributable to Equity Share Holders
Weighted average number ofEquity Shares used in computrng basic EpS
Effect ofpotennal dilutive Equity Shares
Weighred average number ofEquity Shares used in computing diluted EpS
Basic Earnings per share (Rs.)
Diluted Earni er share (Rs.)

\
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Brahmanand Ilimghsr Limited
Notes forming part of the Finatrcial Statemetrts

For thoy.-Jr ended 3 1 March 2024

26 Capital Managemetrt

Thc Company's capital management objectives are

- lo ensure the Company s abrllfy to conlinue as a going concem

- to comply with extemally imposed capital rcquilement and maintain strong credit ratings

- to provide an adequarc retum to shareholders

Managcment assesses the Company's capital requilements in older to maintain an eltrclent overall financing sffucture *'hile avolding

excessive levcrage. This takes into account the subordination levels of the company's various classes of debt The comPany manages the

capiral strucnfe and makes adjustmenrs to it in the light ol changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying

assets. ln order to matntain or adjusr the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders' rerum

capital to shareholders, issue new shares. or sell assets to reduce debt-

Rs in Lakis)

*Net debt includcs debt securities + borowings other than debt securities + subordrnated lrabilities + intcrest accrued - cash and cash equivalents _

bank balaflces other than cash and cash equiva]cnts

2? OPERATING SEGMENTS
The company operates in a singlc reponable segmcnt i.e. financing, which has similar risks and rerums for the purpose of tnd AS I08

"Operatiru seg"nts', i. considered to be the only reponable business segment The Company derives its major revenucs fiom financing

activities and irs cnstomers are widespread. Further, The company is operaring in India which is considered as a srngle geographrcal

segment

March 31, 2023

AsaAsa
March 31,20

Particulars

0.00

(11 .86)

3, r 37.59

0.01

(26.30)

3,483.71

ratl0Net debt to

Net debt*
Total equily

28 CONTINCENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)

D

Contingedt liabilities

Claims agamst the ComPanY not acknowledged as debts

Nature of the statute and dues

Income-tax Act,l96l - Penalty

lncome ta,( Acl196l - Penalty

Income-tax AcL196l - Penaltv

Income-tax Act,l96l - Penalty

lncome-ta\ Act,l961 - Penalty

Income-tax Act,l96l - Penalty

Income-ta-\ Act,196l - Demand

lncome{ax Act,l96l - Demand

Income-tax Act.l96l - Demand

Income-tax Act.196l - Demand

lncome-tax Act,l96l - Demand

Income tax Act,l961 - Demand

Income-tax Act,196l - Demand

Period to which
relates

FY - 2012 13

FY 2013-t4

FY 2014-15

FY - l0l6- 17

FY - 2017-18

FY 20r 8-19

FY , 2012-13

FY 20r3-14

FY - 2014-15

ry - 2015-16

FY , 20r 6-17

FY - 2017 1E

FY - 20t8-19

Forum wherc the

dispute is pending

CIT (A), Pama

CIT (A), Patna

CIT (A), Patna

CIT (A), Pama

CIT (A), Pama

CIT (A), Pama

CIT (A), Pama

CIT (A), Patna

CIT (A), Pama

CIT (A), Patna

CIT (A), Pama

CIT (A), Pama

CIT (A), Pama

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31,2024

AmountAmount *

4.64

4.64

6.95

I8.54
30.9

26.41

8.25

8.76

19.75

14.06

22.48

16.69

admined in settlement applicahon was accepted

is pending with Jurisdiction Assessing Officer.

effectinfruc

lncometional asmbai h addiH S-le tB'b Mu3.202 ssed524 4 dated I1 09orderreceived ry's bythe as D( ) Pahthe companyyearDuring
rhtoorderHoweverame Noustheall becdemand vrngg'the of rheI

62.93

4D-ii) Commitments
Estimatcd amounl of conlracts remainlng to bc executed on capital aacdlnt and not providcd

for 
\\

iii) Financial Gaurantee glven to Bank ofBaroda on behalfofM/s Bravo{rriction Pnvate Limrted

for lerm loan arartcd by the laller company \
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Brahmanand Himghar Ltd.
Notes formilg part ofthe Financial Statemelts
For th(Liar ended 3l March 2024

29 FINANCIAL RISK MANACEMENT FRAMEWORK
The Company has exposurc to the following risks arising from financial instrumenrs: . Credit risk . Liquidity risk; and . Market risk
. Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a counrer-party lails to meet its contractual obligations. The Company has adopted a

policl of only dealing with credit$orthy counterparties. as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from def'aults. 1hc Company's

exposue to flnancial loss from defaults are cootinuousl-t-' monitored.

. Liquidity Risk:
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company manages its

liquidity risk by ensuring. as l'ar as possible, that it uill al\\,ays have sulficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. under both normal

and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risk to the Company's reputation.

. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future eamings, fair values or future cash flows that may rcsult from adverse changes in market rates and

prices (such as equity price. interest rates etc.) or in the price of market risk-sensitive instruments as a result of such adverse changes in

market rates and prices. The Company is exposed to market risk primarily relatcd to the market value of its investments and cash credit

facities.

a) Imerest Rate Risk :

The company's policy is to mrnimlse interest rate cash flow risk exposurcs on long-term financing as at March 31, 2024, the company is exposed to

changes in market inteacst rates through overdraft facilties.

b) Cunency Risk:

Currently company does not have fansaction in foreign currencies and hence the company is not exposed to cufiency risk

c) Price Risk:

The Company is exposed to equiq price risk arising lrom investmcnts held by the Company and classified in the balance sheet eilher as fair
value through OCI or f'air lalue through prolit and loss.

To manage its price risk arising ftom inveshnent rn equity secunties, the Company divosifies its portfolio

@---

\
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Brahmanand Himghar Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
For the year ended 3l March 2024

( (

I
30 Disclosures on Financial Instruments

Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy
Rs In Lakhs

Classifi cation of fi nancial instruments Fair Value Hierarchv

Amortised
cost

Fair value
through
profit or

loss

Fair value
through

OCI

Total
carrying

value

Total fair
value

Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total

t,477.85

26.30

r,803.0 r

t,4'77 .85

1,803.01

26.30

t,4'17.85

r,803.01

26.30

I,803.01 I ,803.01

1,504.15 1,803.01 3,307.16 3,307.16 1,803.01 1,803.01

4.35

t

/q 4.35 4.35

As at March 31,2024
FINANCIAL ASSETS
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(b)
Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents

(c) Receivables

i) Trade Receivables
(d) Loans

(e) Investments

Quoted Investment

Unquoted Investment
(f Other Financial Assets

FINANCIAL LIABILITIOS
(a) Payables

(l) Trade Payables

(i) Total outslanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

(ii) Total outstanding dues ofCreditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

( Il) Other Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises

(ii) Total outstanding du€s of Creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enlerprises

Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)

Other Financial Liabilities
(b)

(c)

4.35 4.35 4.35
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((

Fair Value HierarchyClassifi cation of fi nancial instruments

TotalLevel I Level2 Level3Amortised
cost

Fair value
through
prolit or

loss

Fair value
through

OCI

Total
carrying

value

Total fair
value

1,s70.43 1,570.43

1,511.21

t,5'10.43

29.70

0.'7 0

1,511.21

I 570 4?

29;70

0.70

l,5lt.2t

29_',70

0.70

1,570.43

1,570.43 1,570.433,112.05 3,rl2.05r,s41.62 r,570.43

18.54

t.75
18.54

t .'7 5 \
18.54

L15
20.29 20.2920.29 I

As at March 31, 2023

FINANCIAL ASSOTS
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(b)
Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents

(c) Receivables

i) Trade Receivables

(d) Loans

(e) IDvestments

Quoted lnvestment

Unquoted Investment
(0 Other Financial Assets

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
(a) Payables

(l) 'l rade Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterT)rises

(ii) Total outstanding dues ofCreditors other than micro
ent€r? ses and small enterprises

(ll) Other Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises

(ii) Total outstanding du€s ofCreditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

Bonowings (Other than Debt Securities)

Other Financial Liabilities
(b)

(c)

Disclosures on Financial Instruments

Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy

t

Rs In Lakhs
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3l March 2024 3l Mrrch 2023

Assets Within l2 Months After l2 Months Totol Within l2 Months Att€r l2 Months Total

26.31)

330.50

t4.24

416.63

t,t47.35

r,803.01

26.30

t4 24

416.61

1,41',7.85

t,803.01

303.00

29.70
0.70

|48

262.82

I,208.21

1,570.41

.48

262.82

29.70

0.70

t,5 .2l

r,570.41

356.80 3,441.27 3,79t.03 333.40 3,0s2.9s 3,386.35

4.3 5

23.47

t
286.51

4.15

286.51

23.4'7

0.16

0.t3

18.54

t .15

227.97

t8.54

t.75

0.36

227.97

0. t3

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equival€nts
Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Receivables

(i) Trade Receivables

(ii) Others Receivables

Loans

Investments

Other Financial Assets

ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE
Total Asscts

LIABILITIES
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Trade Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterpnses and

Others Payables

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and
smallenterprises
Bonowings (Olher than Debl Securities)

Other Financial l-iabilities

Total Liabilties

NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Current Tax Assets (Net)

Property, Plant & Equipment

Other Non - Financial assets

NON.FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Current Tax Liabilites (Net)

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Olher Non- Financial Liabilities

27.t| 286.51 3t 4.32 20.19 248.76

Brahmrnrnd Himghar [,imitcd
Notes forming part ot the Finoncirl Stafements
For the year ended 3l March 2024

( (

3I MATURITY ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (
Rs In lakhs

Net 328.99 3,154.72 3,483.7r 3r2.61 2,t24.94 3,137.59
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Brahmanalld Himghar Ltd.
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

or thlrJar ended 31 March 202,1

:12 Disclosure under the Micro. Small andMediumEn nses Devel ent Act- 2006

Dues to Micro and Small Enterpriscs havc becn dctcrmined to rhc extmt such panies have been rdentified on the basis ofinformation collected by the

1nagefnmt.

As at
March 31. 2024

As at
March 31,2023Particulars

a) Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to each supplicr al the cnd ofeach
accounting penod.

Principal amount remaining unpaid ro any supplrer at thc cnd of thc accounting pcriod.

Interest due on above

Total
b) The amount oi rntoest paid by thc buyer in terms of sectt)n l6 of the MSMED Act 2006 along

*,ith the amounts of the paymenl made to the supplier bcyond thc appointcd day during each

accounting pcriod

c) Tle amount of interest due and payable for the pfiod ol delay rn making paymcnt ($'hich have

been paid but beyond the appointed day dunng thc yr:ar) but without adding the intcrcst specrfled

under the MSMED Act 2006.

d) Thc amount ofinrerest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end ofeach accounling year

e) Tle amount of furthq intercst remaining due and payable even in lhe succeedrng years, until such

date,xhen the rnteres! dues as above arc actually paid to the small mterpnse for the purpose o

disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 ofthe MSMED Act 2006
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Brahmarird Eimghar LiDited
Notes forming part of the Fitratrcial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2024

Information as required by Regulation 52(4) ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requrrements) Regulations, 20l5

Year Etrded Year Ended
Sr No Prrticluars

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

I Debt-E Ratioul 0.01
2 Debt Service Covera Ratro NA NA
3 lnterest Service Cover Ratio NA NA
4 Outstand Reedemable Preference Share Nil Nir
5 Outstandin Reedemable Preference Share (Value Nil Nit

Ca ital Redem ion Reserve (Rs in Lakhs 4 3.85 43.8 5
Debenture lion Reserve Nit Nil
Netwonh in lakhs) 3,483.7 I 3,13't.59
Net Profit after Tax rn lakhs 172.08 t42.32
Eam Sharelll
Basic (Rs 1.23 L02
Diluted Rs) t.23 102
Cunent Ratio NA NA
Lo Term Debt to Workin talCa NA NA
Bad debts to Accounrs Receivable Ratio NA NA
Cu rrent Liabili Ratio NA NA
Total Debts ro Total Assets 0.0 t
Debtors Tumover NA NA
lnvmto Tumover NA NA

l8 eratr M n NA NA
l9 Net Profit o/"n t32.05% t56.860/0
20 Sector S ific uivalent ratios

c iral Ad Ratio % |u.110/o 92.',l 20/o
Gross NPA ratio )
Net I'NPA Iatio
NPA Prorision Cove Ratio (%
Li uidi e ratio (%)*cover t3.7'.| l'7.46
Ca ital to risk -wci ted assets ratio CRAR) 0.lE 0.1I
Tier I CRAR 0.18 0.1|
Tier II CRAR 0.01

I)Eertain ratios/ Iine items marked with remark "N/A" are not applicable since the Company rs a NBFC regisrered with RBl.
ii) Debt Equity Ratio : I Debr Securities + Bonowings(Other than Debl Securiries) + Deposits + Subordinated Liabilities]/fEquity Shar
Capital+Other Equity

iii) Net Wonh: [Equity Share Capital * OtherEquiry]
iv) Total debts to total Assets = [ Debr Securities + Bonowings(Other than Debt Securities) + Deposits + Subordinated Lrabilities]/ Toral Assets

v) Net Profit Margin (%) : Profit After Tax / Total Income
vi) Capital Adequacy Ratio has been computed as per RBI guidelines
vii) Gross NPA Ratio = Gross Srage 3 loans / Gross Loans
viii)NetNPARatio:NetStagelLoansl(Grossloans-ECLonstage3loans)whereNetstage3loan=GrossSrage3loans-ECLonstage3
loans

ix) NPA Provision Coverage Ratio = ECL on Stage 3 loans / Gross stage 3 loans
x) Liqurdity Coverage Ratio has been compured as per RBI guidelines
xr) NPA : Non Performing Assets

E
-EEIO

IEIEIEIEIEIE

IIII

Ea-'/

l
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Nrme of related party March 31,2024 March 31,2023Nature of transsction
Pooja Bhalotia Salary 90.00 48.00
Parin Mittal Salary to Managing Director 1.80 1.80

Sweta Goenka Salarl' to Compary Secretary- 1.38 l.l8
Anju Sharma Director Sitting Fees 0.04

Keshri Nandan Pandev Director Sitting Fees 0.05 0.07

Sarojinee Biswal Director Sitting Fees 0.05 0.02

Rinki Bhalotia Intemal Audit Fees 0.2s

Baibhaw Enterprises Private Limited lnterest lncome 38.3 5 25.86
Processing Charges 0.50

Loan Given 250_00

Loan Repaid 230.00 65.00

Bhalotia Auto Products Private Limited

Tnterest Income 4.',19 12.88

Loan Repaid 120.00Bhalotia Mutlicast Private Limited
Interest Income r 3.94 10.34

Processing Charges 0.38

Loan Given 190.00

Loan Repaid 85.00

B.avo Nirman LLP

lnterest lncome 48.6'1 30.65

Nandini Nirman Private Limited lnterest lncome ll.93 8.05

Fees & Commission [ncome t.84 2.45

Processing Charges 0.24

Loan Given 120.00

Loan Repaid r20.00

Bravo Erection Private Limited

Interest Income 3.02

lnterest Expense 0.12 3.01Bindu Food Processor Pvt Ltd
Loan Repaid 18.54 50.00

IIIIIIII

Brahmanand Himghar Ltd,
Notes forming part of the Finalcial Statements

For tht ar ended 3l March 2024

33 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
As per Ind AS 24 on Related perty disclosures'. The related parties of the Company are as follows:

Enterprises over which key management Baibha\r Enterp ses Private Limited
persolnel and relatives of such personnel g6ulotiaAuto products privare Limited
exercise signilicant influence with whom

Bhalotia Mutlicast Private Limitedtrrnsattlons nas oe€n unoenaKen:
Bravo Nirman LLP

Nandini Nirman Private Limited

Bindu Food Processor Prt Ltd

Bravo Erection Private l,imited

c)

Key Management Personnel Name
Parin Mittal
Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia
Keshri Nandan Pandey

Sarojinee Biswal

Sweta Goenka

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

(where there are transactions)

Details oftransactions \rith related parties carried out in the ordinary course ofbusiness

Outstandin balatrce with and from Related Parties

Designation
Managing Director & ChiefFinancial Ofticer
Director
lndependent Director
lndependent Director
Company Secretary

Pooja Bhalotia

(Rs in Lakis)

Loan taken from Related Parties t8.54
l-oan given to Relatcd Parties 1,355.00 1.515.00

Expenses Payable 0.25

Salarv to Director r .35 060

€
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Bdhm.trrd Himghrr Limited
Not6 toming prrtoItfi. tinanchl St t.m.nts
For tt{t*ended 3l Varch ?024

Th€ compmy lE not accepted ary public deposiE wilhin riE meaning ol Seclion 45 l(bb) of RBI Ad. l9l4 duin8 he yqr in qudtion & lhe company h2I atso pNkd esolurion ior
aceptame oI uy plblic deposirs.

Si@ th.comp y has rct accepted any public deposits fte quesion ofbmkeEge do6 mt ariE.

E diEflio6 isued by the RBI on th€ r_BFC prudemial Noms ( Re*de Bankl DiEaroN. 1909.

I-0t-202a
Nil

tr-0J.202J
NiIl7 Eamirgs & ExpendinE in Foreign Curcrcy

I E valE or Inpons & Eipoas duing rhe year

l9 Orh.r St turor-v tntomrtiotr
, TIE Compdy dGs rct hlve any BcMmi pmlEny. BlleE @y pGeedinA has b.e. init,ared or p€ndins agajmt the Grcup for holdng uy Belmi prcpeny

ii) TIE Compdy does mt h2ve any rraMcrio6 wnh companies struck oIT.

iii) TheCompany d@s mt t6ve any charyes or erisfaction which isyerro b€EglsreEd with ROC b€yond r srarurory period

'v) 
TIE Company has nol tBded o. inyesled in Crr?ro curercy or v inul Cumncy dung lhe fi@ncral year.

Nil N'l

v) TIE Compdy has ml beo d@larcd wilful deiauxer by dy banl or fErcial imrihl;on or govement o.any govement aurhonry.

a) dirrlly or trdGdly tend or invesl i, other IEMm or entitis identihed in any rrlamr whaLwver by or oD b.half of th€ @mpuy (Ulrimre Beftficiaries) or
b) prcvide uy BlaBnte. s&uiry or the Iike ro or on behalf of dE Ultimre Beneficiaris

a) dimtly or ndiEclly lend or inve$ in othsr pe6oN or cntities idendlied in any maEr vtEtwver bv or on behalt of rlE Furling Pany (U himare Beftficia.ies) or
b) prcvide any gl@nte. scuiry o. $e like on behal I ot rhe Ulrimate BeEiicianes,

Yiii) Thc CoDPmy har m such rll,Ncrion wluch is mr @oded in tE book oa accouts rhrr has ben slEndeed or dielo*d as ircome duing rh€ yur in rhe la dsssDenLs under rhe
Tax Acr. 196l Grch as. wEh or suNcy or any orher eleyanl prcvisioE oathe Incon)e Td Acl. 196l.

n) DeEil of Loan and advmes in the urut or loaro arc gEnted lo prmoleu. diEdon K M Ps and the Ehted parties (a derrd uder CoDlanies Acr 2013 ). either sveElly or joinrly srh
other peuo^ that aE: Epayable on demand

x) TIE Cottpdy har not beD ertiord any workin€ apital lihirs duing the y€r frD banl6 or ftrrmial iNritutioB on rtE bsis of s€cuiry ol cment assels of ltE conpany. TherfoE. cla@

D

+>-/
$q

varch !1,2024 Itlrrch 31.2021

KMP

1.155.00 9t.46% I,5 15 00 100.00%
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BEhmD.nd Him8htr Limii.d

N_o.6 tcrmn'g prn ol lhe Financitl Strtem€nrs

For De yltinded I I March 2024

comPany/ as$sse.

4 l CorpoEr Sdial Resposibiliry (CSR) is noL aPPlicable o trF comPanv 6 per Prcvision of Section l 15 ot lhc Companies Acr' 20 1 1

,12 NBFC R.girmdons
TIE compmy is havin8 a vatid cenificate ot Eg'strarion :!.'o B-05.02695 dard q h August.20o I issled by 

'he 
RBI uldcr S€ction 4 5 IA of lhe ReePe Banl oi IDdB A'1 1934

,13 pEvio6 yea/s fig@ hawe ber rcsrcuped/rclassitied wher'er necesery to conlonn wrth rhe curenL ye./s classilicalror,dislosuE

Deposn Acepdn8 or Holding) Conpaoes enacntiai Nonns (resere Banr) Dirccrior 20 l5 issued vid. Norfi€t'on No D N BR. PD 007 /03 10. I I 9 /2016_ l7 6 updated m att'clEd'

spMte AlmxE L

The accompoying notes rom a sgrilie Pan of the fiMncialsmteDenu

Forsl(Nircdi&Co
p€r ou Epoa of cven dale attached

For.nd on b.htlfot rhc Board olDi.dro6
For BPhnrnrDd Hihgher Limit d
(cIN L2924EWBI990PLC049290)

Qo'; Vr'rl "\

MaEernB DrE ror & CFO

DN 0705221I

lL."-(:,^q@"rlL

M.No - ACS 52229

ICAI fim Rcen. No.0033]lC

. \-
$\"">',u-l$ ee,*ar (Abhl!h.k Kumrr Bhdohr)

DIN 00061?74
No 521248

a-
\ray 14.2024
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Brahmanand Himghar Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

For the year ended J 1 March 2024

Disclosure in Notes to Finadcial Statemcnts (Rs in t khs)

Asset Classification as per RBI Norms
Asset

Classificatron as

per Ind AS 109

Gross

Carrying
Amount as per

Ind AS

Loss
Allo\vances

(ProYisions) as

r€quired under
lnd AS

Net Carrying
AmouDt

Provisio[s
required as per
IRACP norms

Dilf€rence betrveen

Ind AS 109

provisions and
IRACP norms

(2)

Stage I

Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage I

Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

Total

(3)

1,481 55

(4)

1.70

(s)=(3x4)

1,411 .85

(6)

3.70

(7)<4X6)

1.481.55 3.70 1,477.85 3.70

1,481.55 1.70 t,417.85 3.70

1,481.55 3.70 t,411 .85 3.70

(1)

Performidg Assets

Standard

Subtotal

Non - Performing Assets (NPA)
Sub standard

Doubtful - upto I year

,ubtful-lto3 years

btful - morc than 3 years

Subtotal for doubtful

Loss

Subtotal for NPA

Other items such as guftmtees,

commitments, etc. which are in the

f Ind As 109 but not covered

current Income Recognition

Classification and Provisioning (lR
norTns

Subtotal

Total

lo
sc

Asse

AC

\
€a--
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SCHEDULE TO TIIE BALANCtr SHEET OI.'NON .BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY

Rs In lakhs)

GsBa Sh€er ki N Ba ial iredng ng l NCompany Nmgaph S),sl v
al CO{o" Deposi ia Nom Bank DiHoldins 20 issued Nodde DNANo. PDR. /0_047 0. 9 0D, 6- '7

updated

Brahmrnrnd Himghrr Limited
Notes forming part oflhe Financial Sraremcnts
F,'r rh€ year ended 31 March 2024

Amount Outstarding
Sr No. Prticulars

March 3I 2024 March 31 2023 Mrrch 3l 2024 Mrrch 3l 2023
Liabilities Side :

Loans and advatrced availed by ah€ NBn'Cs itrclusive ofhrerest accured
thereon bua not paid :

Debenlures Secured

: Unsecured
(other than falling wirhrn the
meaniDg olpublic deposirs+)

Deferred Credits

lerm Credits
Inler - Corporate loans and bo.rowiDg
Commercral Paper
Public Deposits+

Olher Irans ( OD Facility from Banks)

Brerk-up ot (l) (f) rbove (Ourstrnding public deposits inctusive ofinteresr
rccrued th€reon but oot prid :

( a ) ln the lbm ofunsecured deb€nrures
( b ) In the lonn ofparrly securcd i.e.debenrures

where there is a shonlau in rhe vatue ot

( c ) Otherpublic deposits

(a)

'Please see Notc 1 below

* Please see Nore I belou,

(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)
(g)

Nit

Nil
Nil

Nrl
Ni1

Ni1

Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil

18.54

Nit

Nil
Nil

Nr1

Ni1

Nit
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nrl

Nr1

Nit

Nrl
Ni]
Nil
NiI
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil

Nrl
Ni1

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Ni1

Ni1

Nil
Ni1

\"\ 7

2
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Brahmanrtrd Himghsr Limited
Notes forming partotthe Finaocirl Sratemerts
Fir rhe year ended 3l March 2014

Rs In lakls)
Side

Amount Outstandi Amount Ov€rdue
Sr No. Particulars

MBrch 31, 2024 Mrrch 31,2023 \{arch 31,2024 ,uarch 31,2023

Ni1

1.481.55

Nit
Nit
Nrl
Nrl

Nit

r,803.01

NiI
Nil
Nil
Nit
Nrl

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil
Ni1

Nil
NiI
Nit
Nil

Ni1

Nil
Nil
Ni1

Nit
Nil

Nrl
1,515.00

Nil
Nil
Nil
Ni1

Ni1

Nrl

1,570..13

Nrl
Nil
Nil
Nil
Ni1

NiI
Nil

Nrl
Nil

Nit
Nil

Nit
NiI
Nrl
Nit

Nil
Nit
Nrl
Nil
NI
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nrl
NiI
Nit
Nil
Nil
Ni1

Ni1

NiI
NiI
Nil
Nit
Nit

Nil
Nit

Nit
Nrl

Nrl
Ni1

Nil
Nil
NiI
NiI

Nrl
NJI

Nit
Nil
Nrl
Nil

Nrl
Nil

Nil
Nrl
Ni1

Nil
Nrl
Nit

NiI
Nit
Nil
Ni1

Nrl
N,l

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

Nit
NiI

Nit
Nit
Nrl
Nil

NiI
Nil
Nil
Nrl
Nil
Nil

3

AssetSide

Brerk- up ofloatrs rnd Adyances hcluding bills receivabl€s lother than rhose
hcluded h(4)belowJ :

( a ) Sccured
( b ) Unsccrred (wirholt impairmenr)

Br€ak-up ofLersed Assds and srock on hir€ and hv!,othecation loans counthg
towards EL / IIP rctivities :

( i ) t-€3se assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors .

(a) FiraDcial lcase
(b) operaring lease

( n ) Stock on hrre including hire charges under sundry debrors l
( a ) Asscts oD hire
(b) Repossessed Assers

( iii) Hlporhffation loans counting towards II]Hp acriviries
( a ) Loans uhere assers have been repossessed
(b) Loans other rhan (a )above

Break-up of Investm€nh :

CuEent Invesrments :

I Ouored.
(i)Sharesr (a) Equiry

( b ) Preference
( ii ) Deb€rrures and Bonds
( iii) Unirs ofMurual Funds

2 llnquoled :

(i) Shares: (a) Equity
( b ) Preferences

( ii ) Debenlures and Bonds
( iii ) Unites ofMutualFunds
( iv ) covemmeDr Securities
( v ) orhers ( Please sp€ciry )

4

5

tnng Term InvesrmeDrs .

I Ouoted :

( i ) Share

( ii)
( ii0
( iiD
('v)
ljnouored :

(i)

Debentures and Bonds
Units ol Mutual Funds
Govemment Securties
orhers ( Please specrry )

2

( a ) Equity

( a ) Equity
( b ) PrercreDce

(ii)
( ii,
(,, )
(")

Shares

Orhers (

Debenrures aDd Bonds
Units ofMurualFunds
Governmenr of Securirics

#.i
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Brrhmatratrd Himghar Limited

Notes forming prn of the Finrncial Statemenlr

For \ 
.dar ended ll MaILh l0:'{

6 
-Borror*er 

sroup-r"is€ classification of all leased asseh, stock-{n-hire atrd lorns rnd 
'gdvrnces Rs In lakhs

Pl€ase see Nole 2 beloE S€cured

Mrrch 31,202M,rch 31.2Mrrch 31,2023M,rch 31. 2024
Ca

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit

Nit
Nil
Nrl
Nir

Nil
1,515 00

Nrl
Nil

Nil
r,355.00

NiI
126.55

Relaled Panres ++

(a) Subsidianes
(b) Cornpanies in the same .sroup

(c ) orherrclated partics (Unsecured)

Other than related NilNil15.00I1,481.55Totrl

?InvestorgouPwiseclassificationotallinvesments(currentand]onglerm)jnsharesands€cu.iries(bothquotedandunquoled)
Pleasc see Note I bclow -

Book value (l\et of Provisions)Market V!lue/Break vtlue or Frir
value or NAv

March 31,2023March 3r,2024March 31.2023Mcrch 11.2024
Category

Nil
r,570 43

Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
r,803.01

Nrl
Nil
Nrl

Ntl
1,570.43

Nrl
Nil
NiI

Nil
1,801.01

Nrl
Nil
NiI

I 43.01I1570.43.0tI

8 Other Informrtion

++ As per AccountiDg Srandard oflCAI (

March 31, 2023March 31,2024Particuhrs

(i) Cross Non -Performitrg Assets

(a) Related Panies
(b) Other than relatcd Partics

(iiJ Ner :ion . Pcrforming Assctr
(a) Relared Parltes
(b) Olher than relaled Pafl1es

(iii in srtisfrction of dcbt

Notes i

l,AsdefinedinPaI?graph2(])(xii)ol-lhcNon.BanlingFlnancialCompaniesAcceptanceolPublicDeposils(Resen'eBank)Dleclions.1998,

2. provisroning norms shalt br apptrcabte as prescribed rn fie Non S)sremically rmpo.rant Non - Banking Financial (Non Deposrr Acceptins or holdins) comPant€s Prudentia

Noms ( R6ewe Bank ) Dircctions. 2015

],A]]AccountingStandaldsandGuidanceNotesissuedbylcAlareappllcablelncluding.forva]ualionofinvestrnensandolh€rasselsasalsoasstesacquhcd
s,risr.action or dcbr. However, market lalue in ;;;;;;"-i"'.;;enr; and break up /ai, lalue / NAv in rcsp€ct or unquord investmenLs should be drsclos

i(csp€ctive ofwhcther they are classrfied as long rerm or cuent in column ( 5 ) above

As per ou repo.t of even dale attached.

For and or b€half of th€ Board ofDireclors

['or Brahmanand Ilimghrr Limitcd
(CIN t-292,r8w81990PLC049290)

f.--i- r'^ct'\
(Parin Mittrl)
Managing Dircclor & CFO

DrN - 0?05llll

1,.*f'-
qu* s'

(Swetr Coenka)

M.No ACS s2229
Jamshedpur.lndia
May 24,2024

(Abhish€kKumrr Bhalotia)
Director

DIN - 00061774

ForSKNrredi&Co
Chartq€d Accountanls

lC^t Firm Rectr. 

-] 

o. 0033llc

\^LJo)'"-t\
(Minhh Ehcrrqarr

M. No. 5212.18

l. Relared Panies ++

(a) subsidiaries

(b) Companies ln the same group

(d) Olher related Parlies
l. Other than relared Panies

Total
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Brahmanand Himshar Limited
Village - Chekuasole, P.O.Jogerdanga, P.S.Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur Midnapore - 721127 (West Bengal)

STATEMENT SHOWING THE NET O\INED FUND
ANNEXURE - I

(Rs in Lakhs)

S.No PARTICULARS
Marcb 31,

2024
March 31,

2023

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

j

t0

ll

Capital Fund
(i) Paid Up Equity Capital
(ii) Special Reserve Fund as per RBI
(iii) Subsidy or Capital Reserve

(iv) Capital Redemption Reserve

(v) Free Reserves

(vi) Equity Instruments through OCI

Total ((i) + (ii) + (iii) + (iv) = A

(i) Accumulated balance of loss
(ii) Balance of Deferred Revenue Expenditure Miscellaneous Expenditure

(iii) Other Intangible Assets

(iv) Shon Provisioning against NPAs/ dimiunition in value oI investments

Totar (D + (ii) + (iii) + (iv)) = B

Owtred Futrd (A - B) = C
Book Value/Fair Value oflnvestments in shares of:
(i) Subsidiaries ofthe Company
(ii) Companies in the same group
(iii) AI1 other Non-Banking Financial
Book Value of Investments in debentures and bonds of :

(i) Subsidiaries ofthe Company
(ii) Companies in the same group

Outstanding Loans & Advances including bills purchased-/discounted, inter-co.porate deposits, hire
purchase and lease financee, CPs With :

(i) Subsidiaries ofthe Company
(ii) Companies in the same group
(iii) Other related parties

Total(6+7+8):D

D in excess of 107o of C : E

n", Olno"6 P,,r6 = 1C - E)

700.09

339.68

43.85

t,548.22

851.87

3,483.71

3,4E3.71

1,803.01

1,355.00

3.158.01

2,809.64

700.09

305.26

43.85

1,410.56

6',77.83

3,r37.59

3,137.59

1,5',70.43

1,515.00

3,08s.43

2,1',l1.61

674.07 365.91

fc,r-."^ +"tt+'\

Signature ofthe Diector ofthe Company with seal

May 24.2024

Signature of Statutory Auditor with Seal

May 24.2024

\

Regd. OIT: Yillage - Chekuasole, P.O.Jogerdatrga, P.S.Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur Midtrapore - 72ll2l (West Bengal)
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BRAHMANAND HIMGHAR LIMITED 
(CIN: L29248WB1990PLC049290) 
Regd. Office: Village - Chekuasole, P.O. – Jogerdanga, P.S. – Goaltore,  
Paschim Medinipur,  
West Bengal-721121. 
visit: https://brahmanandhimghar.com/ e-mail: csbrahmanand@gmail.com 
 
 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
 

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 34th 
Annual General Meeting of the Company to 
be held on Friday, 06th day of September, 2024 
Chekuasole, P.O.Jogerdanga, P.S.Goaltore, 
Paschim Medinipur Midnapore West Bengal- 
721121 at 01:30 P.M. 

SERIAL NO: 
 
FOLIO / DP ID & CLIENT ID NO:  
 
 
NAME:   

ADDRESS:   
 
 
 
JOINT HOLDER NAME:  
 
 
SHARES:  

 
………………………………………………                                               ……………………………………………… 
Name of Proxy (in BLOCK LETTERS)                                                    Signature of Shareholder/Proxy Present 
 
Notes: Members / Proxy holders who wish to attend the 34th Annual General Meeting (AGM) must bring their Admission Slips to 
the 34th AGM and hand over the same duly signed at the entrance. Duplicate Admission Slips will not be issued at the venue. 
 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 
 

EVSN  
(Electronic Voting Sequence 

Number) 

USER-ID 
 
 

PAN/Sequence No. 
 

         
          

  
 

 
Please refer to e-voting instructions mentioned in the Notice of the 34th AGM attached, before exercising your voting 
electronically. 

 
The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following voting period: 

Commencement of e-voting : 03rd September, 2024 at 09:00 am 
End of e-voting              : 05th September, 2024 at 5:00 pm 
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BRAHMANAND HIMGHAR LIMITED LTD. 
Regd. Office: Village - Chekuasole, P.O.Jogerdanga,  
P.S.Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur, 
Midnapore, West Bengal- 721121 
CIN – L29248WB1990PLC049290 
visit: https://brahmanandhimghar.com/ e-mail: csbrahmanand@gmail.com 
 

FORM NO.  MGT-11 
 

Proxy Form 
 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014] 

Name of the member(s): 
Registered Address: 
E-mail id: 
Folio No. /Client id: 
DP ID: 
 
I/We …………………………………………………………………………………………….  Of …………………………………………..……. 
being the member(s) of Brahmanand Himghar Limited Ltd. hereby appoint.......................................................of 
……………………………………………….as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 34th 
Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on Friday, 06th day of September, 2024 at Chekuasole, P.O. Jogerdanga, 
P.S.Goaltore, Paschim Medinipur Midnapore West Bengal- 721121 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as is 
indicated below: 
 

 
Resolution 

No. 

 
Particulars 

 
For 

 
 

Against 
 

Ordinary business 

01 

To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Standalone 
Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2024 together with the reports of the Board of Directors 
and Auditors thereon. 
 

  

02 
To re-appoint Mr. Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia (DIN: 00063774) who 
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment. 

  

03 

Special business: 

  
To Re-appoint of Mr. Parin Mittal (DIN: 07052211) as Managing 
Director of the Company 

04 Payment of Remuneration to Mr. Abhishek Kumar Bhalotia (DIN: 
00063774) Director of the Company   

 
 
Signed this ……….…. day of…………………………….…….2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)…………………………………………….…….............. 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not 
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
 
 

Member’s Folio / DP ID & Client ID………………..................................................... Affix 
 Revenue 

Signature of Shareholder(s)………………….………….……………………………. Stamp 
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Road Map to AGM Venue 
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REGISTERED OFFICE: Village - Chekuasole, P.O. – Jogerdanga,  
                                            P.S. – Goaltore, PaschimMedinipur,  
                                            West Bengal-721121. 
                                            Email: csbrahmanand @gmail.com 
                                            Website: https://brahmanandhimghar.com/ 
                                            CIN: L29248WB1990PLC049290 
 
 
 
 
CORPORATE OFFICE: 1st Floor Muneshwari Bhawan  
                                            Contractors Area, Bistupur 
                                            Jamshedpur, Jharkhand- 831001 




